USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc.
Exempt Organization Income Tax Return

December 31, 2016



KHO & PATEL
160 E. ARROW HIGHWAY
SAN DIMAS, CA 91773-3336
(909) 971-1000

March 1, 2017

USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc.
462 Corona Mall Suite 102
Corona, CA 92879

Dear Client:

Your 2016 Federal Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax will be electronically filed
with the Internal Revenue Service upon receipt of a signed Form 8879-EO - IRS e-file Signature
Authorization. No tax is payable with the filing of this return.

Included with your federal return is an additional copy of Form 3115, Application for Change in
Accounting Method. This form must be signed at the bottom of page one and mailed on or before
the date the federal return is filed. Mail the additional copy of Form 3115 to:

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
201 WEST RIVERCENTER BLVD
PIN TEAM MAIL STOP 97
COVINGTON, KY 41011-1424

Your 2016 California Exempt Organization Annual Information Return will be electronically
filed with the State of California upon receipt of a signed Form 8453-EO. No tax is payable with
the filing of this return.

Enclosed is your California Registration/Renewal Fee Report to the Attorney General. The
original should be signed at the bottom of page one. There is a fee due of $150 payable by May
15,2017. Make the check or money order payable to "Attorney General's Registry of Charitable
Trusts" and mail your California report on or before May 15, 2017 to:

REGISTRY OF CHARITABLE TRUSTS
P.O. BOX 903447
SACRAMENTO, CA 94203-4470
Please be sure to call us if you have any questions.
Sincerely,
Do €. Guthal 1

Douglas E. Faulkner, Jr., CPA




IRS e-file Signature Authorization

o 9879-EO for an Exempt Organization M No. 15451878
For calendar year 2016, or fiscal year beginning . 2016, andending , 20 I

5 i * Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 201 6

Pl AL L * Information about Form 8879-EO and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8879eo.

Name of exempl arganizalion Employer id entification number

nership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485
Name and litle of officer
Son Nguyen President

[Part] |Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form B879-EQ and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or !‘rh, whichever is applicable, blank go not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on

the applicable line below. Do not complete more than 1 line in Part |.
1aForm 990 check here.... » b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ......... 1b 7,924,673
2a Form 990-EZ check here. . ... - [:I b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9).............oooviiniians 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here ...... » [ ]| b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22). .. .......ovviviaiiiiiiin, 3b
4.a Form 990-PF check here. .. .. - D b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Pari VI, line 5).... 4b
5a Form 8868 check here... » D b Balance Due (Form 8868, line 3c...........ooovviiiiiniiinnns i 5b

[Part Il [Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization's 2016
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete.

| further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization's electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization's return to the IRS and to receive from
the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or
refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic
funds withdrawal (direct debityenlry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the
organization's federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry 1o this account. To revoke a Faymenh | must
contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business da?ts prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also
authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to
answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the
organization's electronic return and, if applicable, the organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only
I authorize Kho & Patel to enter my PIN | 45245 |as my signature

ERO lirm name Enter five numbers, but
de not enter all zeros

on the organization's tax year 2016 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with
a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on
the return's disclosure consent screen.

As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2016 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signalure = Date »

[Part lll | Certification and Authentication

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. ... ... .. AT R i R B | 95983161800 |

do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2016 electronically filed return for the organization indicated
above. | confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for
Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signalure - M \5 M ,/ C__ f‘ﬁ- Date » 3 -2

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form B879-EO (2016)

TEEA7401L 0B/O8/16



Form 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(¢), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

= Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
» Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form390.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545.0047

2016

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning

, 2016, and ending

B Check if applicable: c
USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc.
462 Corona Mall #102

Corona, CA 92879

L Address change
. MName change
Initial return

|_ Final return/ter minated
|| Amended return

D Employer identification number
45-2458485

E Telephone number
951-870-0369

G Gross receipte $

8,184,935,

|| Application pending F Name and address of principal officar: Son Ngl.lYEI'l

Same As C Above

H(a) Is this a group relurn for subnrdmalas?H Yas i%l”u

H(b) Are all subordinates included?
I 'Ne," attach a lisl. (see instructions)

Yes No

I Tacexemptstatus  [X[501c)3) | ] 501(c) ( )< (insertno) | 49471y or | [527
J Website: =  www. varep.net H(c) Group exemplion number B
K Form of organization: l&lCmpﬂration |_| Trust |_| Assacialion | I Other ™ | L Year of formation: 2011 ] M Siate of legal domicile: CA
[Part] [Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:To _increase sustainable homeownership,
|  financial literacy education, and economic opportunity for the active-military and
= petdian GEMMLELES, . e e e T
=
2| 2 Check this box = | | if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
& | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a).........coiiiii i, 3 7
":’I 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b).......... S SRR a 7
@[ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, line 2a). .............ooooeiiiiian. 5 5
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary).......................... B BRI R LAY A0 A 6 50
E 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12.. . ... oo 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ... ... .. i innes 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line Th)............ e 4,868,378. 3,861,817.
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIL line 2g).....oovviiiiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiniiainie, 4,319,342,
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d).....................00s 3 -105,151.
£ | 11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢, and 11e)................ 271,518. -256,486.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)..... 5,034,745, 7,924,673,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3). . .............cooiuen 575,529, 233,627.
14 Benefils paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4)................cooviin
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)..... 183,176, 189, 952.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part 1X, column (A), line T1e)...................oon .,
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 123,647.
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e). .......... " s Wl 1,935, 370. 9,565,043.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)............. 2,694,075, 9,988,622.
19 Revenue less expenses, Subtract line 18 from line 12, ... ..o oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin . 2,340,670. -2,063,949,
"E ) Beginning of Current Year End of Year
3 20 Total assels (Part & e T8 xouomsoi s o s amas sa s o £ i v 03 win sl 6,882,584. 4,514,541,
8 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26). .............. TR T A e 728, 407. 471,692.
EE 22 Nel assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line@ 20............ovvivivniinnnn 6,154,1717. 4,042,849.
[Partll [Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare thal | have examined Ihis return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is trua, correct, and
complele. Declaration of preparer (olher than officer) is based on all informalion of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ’ Signalure of officer IDate
Here Son Nguyen President
Type or print name and fitle
Print/Type preparer’s name Preparer's signalure Date Chack ]_| i

Paid Douglas E. Faulkner, Jr., C | R A & Gule L Cpa 3-2-1c7 self-employed  |P00291085
Preparer |Fimsname ™ Kho & Patel :
Use Only |rimsaddess ™ 160 E. Arrow Highway Firm's EIN ® 33-0381007

San Dimas, CA 91773-3336 Phone no.  (909) 971-1000
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions). . ..........oovviieeinioniiiiieinne. [X| Yes | [No

TEEAO113L 11/16/16 Form 990 (2016)

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.



Form 990 (2016) USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 2

Partlll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart lll. ... o o

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

FOMM 990 OF 990-EZ7 ...t [] Yes No
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. ... D Yes No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 8,600,417. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 4,319,342.)
The organization rehabilitated 78 homes and sold at a_discounted purchase price to __
active duty military and veterans. __In addition, the organization paid the escrow __

4 d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.) See Schedule O
(Expenses  $ 196, 600 . including grants of $ 196, 600. ) (Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses » 9,693,052,

BAA TEEAO102L 11/16/16 Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 3

PartIV |Checklist of Required Schedules

10

1

12

13

15

16

17

18

19

Yes| No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE A . . . o e e e 1 X
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?..................... 2 X|
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part [. ... .. ... . . i e 3 X
Section 501(c)(3?]0rganizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part Il. .. ... ... . .. . i 4 X
Is the organization a section 501(c)(@), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part il . ... .. 5 X
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
}g plr‘o/vide advice on the distribufion or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes,' complete Schedule D, X

7 T O S U U O P 6

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Il ......................... 7 X
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part Il . ... ... .. . e e 8 X
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV. . .. ... e 9 X

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V................. ... ... ...

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts V1, VIi, VI, IX,
or X as applicable.

a l[))id l;he o\r/g}anization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule
= ¢ SV

b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl..................o o i,

¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIIl. ........... .. ... oo i,

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX ... ... .. e

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25?7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X... ...

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year inciude a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X ...

a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts X1 and XIl. . . ... e e e e

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes," and
if the organization answered ‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xll is optional.................

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E.......................

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts land IV. ... .. . . i

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV..... ... . .. . ... i

Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts il and IV...... .. ... . o i i i

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) .................... ...,

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIll,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il ... ...

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule G, Part ll. ... . e

11a] X
11b X
Tc X
1d| X
1Me| X
11f X
12a| X
12b X
13 X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X
19 X

BAA TEEAC103L 11/16/16

Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 4
Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

24

25

26

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule H............................ 20a X
b If "Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?................ 20b
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts land Il...................... 21 X
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule I, Parts land Ill. . ... . e 22 X
Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f 'Yes,’ complete
SCREAUIE J. . . e e e 23 X
a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If 'No, 'go to line 25a. ... ... .. e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?................. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY taX-EXeMPt DONAS 7 . .o e e 24c¢
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?................. 24d
a Section 501(c)3), 501(c)4), and 501(c)29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part |........................... 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule L, Part I. . ... . e 25b X
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? % %

27

28

29
30

31
32

33

34

35

36

37

38

If 'Yes," complete Schedule L, Part 1L .. ... e e

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part lll . ....... . . . i

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part IV, ... .. e e e e e

c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV............................
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. .. ...........
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or gualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. . ... .. ...
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part | . .. ...

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part 1. . ... e

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part |..... ... .. .. . . i s

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part Il, 1il, or IV,
And Part V, e 1. e
a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? .............. ..o,

b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line2.........................

Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2... .. .. .. . . e

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part VI......................

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?7
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O.. ... .. i i

28a X

28b X
28c X
29 X

30 X
31 X
32 X
33 X
34 X
35a X
35b

36 X
37 X
38| X

BAA

TEEAO0104L 11/16/16

Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485

[Part V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart V... i

1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable.............. Ta

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line Ta. Enter -0- if not applicable........... 1b

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WinNNINGS 10 PriZe WINNEIS ? ... ittt e e e e e e e s

2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return.. ... 2a

4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?.........

b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: »

See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ........ .. ... .. ... oo

b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
O tax dedUCHDIE 7 . . . e e

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided 10 the PayOry. . .. o s

¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
B oI B2 7 . e e e i e

d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear.......................... | 7d]

6a X

6b

7a; 1Ty

7b

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .............

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
E= TR 110 L8 L1 (=0 I/

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
FOMM T008-C 7. it e e e e e e

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? .....................
10 Section 501(cX7) organizations. Enter:

7¢ X;

a [nitiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12...................... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIiL, line 12, for public use of club facilities .... | 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . .......... .. i i Ma
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.)....... ... ... 1b
12 a Section 4947(aX1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417.............
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. ... ... [ 12b|

13  Section 501(c)29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans......................... 13b

c Enter the amount of reserveson hand......... ... .. i i i i 13¢

14a X

14b

BAA TEEAO105L  11/16/16

Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 6
Part VI |Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for

a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in

Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VL. ... ... . i

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year...... la 70
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent..... 1b 7
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or KeY BMPIOYEE 7 . . . e e s

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?...................... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents '

since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . ... .. e 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ............. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? ... .. .. 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more

members of the governing DoAY . ... ... 7a X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by

the following: .
A THE QOVEIMING DY 2 . .ottt ettt ettt et et et et e e e e 8a| X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?....... .. ... . o i 8b| X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O............................. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? .................. .. ... e 10a] X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's exempl PUIPOSEST. . . . ..o o i 10b| X
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 930 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?. ..................... 1Mal X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. See Schedule 0 .
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If 'No,"gotoline 13.......... ... ..o, 12al X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
10 CONTICES . o et 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If Yes,’ describe in
Schedule O Row this Was QONE. .. .. ... . e et e e e e e 12¢ X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. .. ... ... 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. .......... .. ... i 14 X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official. ............. ... .. ... i 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization. . ... .
[f 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16 a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUring the Years ... e e

b If 'Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. ... ... ... .
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » CA

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website D Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year. See Schedule O
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: >
USA Homeownership Foundation 462 Corona Mall, No. 102 Corona CA 92873 951-870-0369
BAA TEEAO106L. 11/16/16 Form 990 (2016)




Form 990 (2016) USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 7
Part VIl [ Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors |:]

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VIL. ... ... .. . o e
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.
e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of

compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® | ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.’
® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
® |ist all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000

of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
e |ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©)
Position (d t check
, (B) | fran ome box, unibss person (D) (E) F
Name and Title Average is both an officer and a Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours director/trustee) compensation from compensation from amount of other
per e the organization related organizations compensation
week [ 3 > o 5 g X 31 (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
(istany 0. S | < 1823 organization
housforig 1 & | § |2 & 2 and related
related 12 51 & (8 18 51 organizations
organiza-[S = & 5% 8
tions 8= 3| 32
below @ & @ &
dotted 2 g g,
line) & g
_M Son Nguyen | _40_
President 0 X X 80, 000. Q0. 0.
_® Dustin Luce _________ I
Secretary 0 X X 0. 0 0
_® Jessica Morel . _______ | _1
Director 0 X 0. 0 0
_@ Thomas Griffin _______ _1
Director 0 X 0 0 0
_(®) Yeimalis Acevedo-Rasmussen __ | 1 _
Director 0 X 0. 0 0
_® Alvin Toney ______________ 1
Director 0 X 0. 0 0
_®_Bryan Abn____________ _1
Director 0 X 0 0. 0
G e
e e
(10)
ano ——
2 ]
(13
(14

BAA TEEAO107L  11/16/16 Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 8
Part VII [Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(B) ©)
Position
(A) Axerage tEdo notlcheck more'thgmt one (D) (E) (F)
i ours 0X, Uniess person is bown an Reportable Reportable Estimated
Name and title vyeeerk officer and a director/trustee) cci?peresati.ontfrom c?r{l%er’y)satio.n f{.om amount of (;}her
N 1 = e organizaiion related organizauons compensation
(istany |2 51 Z1 Q) 1S 2 S| W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) fom e
hours o, S =) =¥ 1< |© 31 3 organization
for salS|8 g |e8BE . and related
related B S22 RS organizations
orgtganiza g 23 = |* §
- uons - -
below g = S| 8
dotted ol & >
line) & %
(&1
as
(16)
a7
8
(19)
(20)
@1n
(22
23)
249
(25) _ _ _

ThSub-total ... . e > 80, 000. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A. ... .................... > 0. 0. 0.
dTotal (add linesTband 1C). ...... ... ..o i i > 80, 000. 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation

from the organization ™ 0

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule J for such individual . ... ... .. . . . . . . . .

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the ﬁrgzr_xiz;tioln and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for
SUCH INAIVIAUAL . . .« o e e e e e e e

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person..................c.covoavieai..
Section B. Independent Contractors

T Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

) . (B) . ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
Ronnie Cotter 10357 Cook St. Riverside, CA 92505 Construction 197,394.
Richard Grosskopf 38010 Loyola Ave Beach Park, IL 60087 Construction 157,469.

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization ™ 2 - ~ |
BAA TEEAO0108L 11/16/16 Form 990 (2016)

:




Form 990 (2016) USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 9

Part VIII| Statement of Revenue |:|

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIl ... oo

A (B) © (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections

revenue 12-514 ‘

1a Federated campaigns......... la _
b Membership dues............. 1b 94,585.|
¢ Fundraising events............ 1c 406,601,
d Related organizations......... 1d ‘
e Government grants (contributions) . . . . le

f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above... | 1f| 3,360,631.

g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1: ' $  2,807,194.
hTotal. Add lines 1a-1f........... ... ... .. ..., >

Business Cade

2a Sale of Rehab Real Estate _ |531390 4,319,342.| 4,319,342,

and:Other Similar. Amounts |

2
i~}
Ly
O:
W
(o8
=g
L

ES
Q:
=8
=
Q
o

3,861,817.]

e
f All other program service revenue . ..
gTotalL Add lines 2a-2f.......... ... ... ..ol > 4,319,342,

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similaramounts)............... ... oot >

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds.. >
5 Royalties. ...
(i) Real (iiy Personal ‘
6a Grossrents ......... 3,7176. I k
b Less: rental expenses 5,087. | -
¢ Rental income or (l0ss). . . -1,311.

d Net rental income or (IosS). ... iiiin it
(i) Securities (ii) Other

Program Service Revenue
o

7 a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses. ... ..

¢ Gainor (loss)........
dNetgainor (Ioss).......ccoviiiii i >

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including.. § 406,601.
of contributions reported on line 1c).
SeePart 1V, line 18................. a
b Less: direct expenses............... 255,175. -
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events......... > -255 175,

o

Other Revenue

-255,175.

9a Gross income from gaming activities. .

See Part IV, line 19................. a

b Less: direct expenses............... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities........... >

10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances. .................... a

b Less: costof goods sold ............ b

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory.......... >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code

e Total. Add lines 11a-11d ...t > . ~ ; .
12 Total revenue, See instructions...................... > 7,924,673,| 4,318,031. 0. -255,175.

BAA TEEAO109L 11/16/16 Form 990 (2016)




Form 990 (2016)
Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc.

45-2458485

Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(@) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part [X.

Do
6b,

not include amounts reported on lines
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill.

(A)
Total expenses

®

Program service

expenses

1

10
1

Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments.
SeePartIV,line2l........................

Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22............

Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members............

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees...............

Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958C)3)B). . ...,

Other salaries andwages..................

Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b)
employer contributions)................ ...

Other employee benefits...................
Payrolltaxes. .......ccoviiiiiiiiii i
Fees for services (non-employees):

dlobbying. ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. ..
f Investment management fees..............

g Other, (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22

23
24

(A) amount, list line 11q expenses on Schedule 0.). . . ..
Advertising and promotion.................

Office expenses. ...
Information technology. ....................
Royalties. ...
OCCUPANCY. .+ et e
Travel ..o

Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials. ........... ... oo

Conferences, conventions, and meetings. ...
Interest. ... ...
Payments to affiliates................. .. ...
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization.. ..

INSUIraNCEe. ..ot et

Other expenses. ltemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O.).................

17,066.

17,066.

general expenses

216,561,

216,561.]

80,000.

40, 000.

Management and

D)
Fundraising
expenses

20,000.

95,258.

29,629.

53,149.

14,694.

5,838.

2,723.

6,133.

24,4009.

24,409.

18,706.

21,847,

18,706.

21,847.

13,150.

13,150.

15, 300.

15,300.

155, 935.

155, 935.

10,613.

6,373,

4,240.

4,239, 360,

7,841.

4,239,360,

7,841,

a Inventory Cost _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _

b Inventory Reconstruction Cost _ _ __ 2,569,667. 2,569,667.

€ Inventory Sell/Acq Cost _ _ _ _ _ _ 857,175. 857,175.

d Inventory Writedown _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 832,000. 832,000.

e All otherexpenses. ............oooeivanan 799, 040. 723,448. 53,074, 22,518.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . . . 9,988,622. 9,693,052, 171, 923. 123,647.

26

Joint costs. Complete this line only if

the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here > [ ] if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)...................

BAA

TEEACT10L 11/16/16

Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart X.... .. .. o i |:|
Beginni(nAg) of year End ((>32year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing. . ... i e e e 511,947.| 1 638,010.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments ............. ..o 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net ......... ... 3
4 Accounts receivable, net. ... ... 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key emploa/ees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partllof Schedule L. ... . . e
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees'
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part |l of Schedule L .. ... 6
8! 7 Notes and loans receivable, net .......... ... 7
§ 8 Inventories for sale Or USE. . ... ...t e e e 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges. ................. ... 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis. .
Complete Part VI of Schedule D................... 10a 21,197 . | -
b Less: accumulated depreciation.................... 10b 12,734 181,877.| 10c 8,463.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities.. ...............o. oo 11
12 Investments — other securities. See Part [V, line 11........................oo1. 12
13 Investments — program-related, See Part [V, line 11.................. ... .. ... 13
14 Intangible @SSelS .. ittt 4,240.114
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ... . i e i 6,184,520.|15 3,868,068.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line 34)....................... 6,882,584.|16 4,514,541.
17 Accounts payable and accrued exXpenses. ... ... 18,699.]17 53,912.
18 Grants payable. ... ... . 18
19  Deferred rBVENUE . . ..ot e e 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities. . ... 20
91 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D........... 21
; 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, __ |
8 key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. : .
._g Complete Part [l of Schedule L. ... oo 30,000.] 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties. ............... 642,958.]23 379, 000.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties................... 36,750.]24 36,750.
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. 25 2,030.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25...................... .. ... ... 728,407.| 26 471,692.
u) Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > and complete . ‘ .
g lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. -
5 27 Unrestricted net assets. . ... -30,342.|27
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . ....... ... 6,184,519.]|28 4,042,849.
= | 29 Permanently restricted netassets.....................oo
u§_ Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here *> D
- and complete lines 30 through 34.
..Z 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds................... ...l
| 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund..................
2 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds............
g 33 Total netassetsorfund balances. ... i 6,154,177.]| 33 4,042,849.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ............ ... .ol 6,882,584.| 34 4,514,541,

2]
>
>

TEEAGITIL 11/16/16

Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485

Page 12

Part XI [Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart XL......................o.o 0.

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12). ... 1 7,924,673.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). ... i 2 9,988,622.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2fromline 1... ... 3 -2,063,949.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)).................. 4 6,154,177.
5 Net unrealized gains (I0s$es) 0N INVESIMENTS. . ... ... i e i 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities. . ... ... i e 6
7 INVESIMENt BXPENSES . Lo ittt e 7
8 Prior period adjUstments. . . ... .. . e 8 1,294.
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O). See Schedule O . . . 9 -48,673.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COMUMIN B ) . o ettt ettt e e et e e e e 10 4,042,849.

Part Xll [Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XU ........... ... o

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrual DOther See Sch. O

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
in Schedule O.

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsoIidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . ...................... ...

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .......................

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single

Audit Act and OMB CIreUlar A-1337. ..o e e e e

b If 'Yes, did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. ..........................

3a X

3b

BAA

TEEAO112L 11/16/16

Form 990 (2016)



Public Charity Status and Public Support

SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-E2) 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Depariment of the Treasury d
Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990.

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)3) organization or a section

> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is

| omBNo. 1545-0047

2016

~ OpentoPublic
_ Inspection

Name of the organization .

USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc.

Employer identification number

45-2458485

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1XAXii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E7).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)}1)AXiii).

oW N

name, cily, and state:

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b}(1)}AXiii). Enter the hospital's

5 |:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)}1)XAXiv). (Complete Part I1.)

(=2}

D A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1}AXV).

7 D An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described

in section 170(b)}1XAXvi). (Complete Part Il.)
8 D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)AXvi). (Complete Part 11.)

9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1XAXix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

10 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after

June 30, 1975. See section 50%(a}2). (Complete Part I1l.)

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)1) or section 509(a}2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a Type L. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must

complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that contro! or manage the supported organization(s). You

must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type Hl functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported

organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type lIl non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see

instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type 11, Type Il functionally

integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations. .......... ... . i

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
(described on lines 1-10 arganization listed | support (see instructions) support (see instructions)
above (see instructions)) in your governing

document?
Yes No
*)
(B)
©)
(D)
(E)
Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
TEEAG401L 09/28/16

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 2
Part Il [Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I1l. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not
include any 'unusual grants.} .. ... ..

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf .................

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ..

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. ..

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column () ..

6 Public support. Subtract line 5
fromlined...................

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromline4..........

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources...............

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carried On.. ...t

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

Part VI . ...
11 Total support. Add lines 7
through 10......... ... .. .. - ‘ i -
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions). .............. .o i
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organizafion, check this box and StOp Rere. .. ... . > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (M) . ...t 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part Il line 14. ... ... i 15 %

16a 33-1/3% support test—2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ............ ... oo >

b 33-1/3% support test—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization......... ... >

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization..........

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test--2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.............

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. . .
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc.

45-2458485

Page 3

Partlll |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ii.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

1

7a

c
8

Gifts, grants, contributions,
and membership fees
received. (Do not include

any 'unusual grants.”).........
Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose ..........

Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf.....................
The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge.. ..

Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..
Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons ..........

Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13

Public support. (Subtract line
Jcfromline 6.)...............

Section B. Total Support

(a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total

220,856.|5,113,516.]4,868,378./3,861,817.]14,064,567.

0.

97,000. 25.| 383,873.(4,323,118.| 4,804,016.

0.

0.

0. 317,856.]5,113,541.]5,252,251./8,184,935.]18,868,583.

0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

9
10a

11

12

13

14

Amounts fromline 6..........

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from
similar sources. . .......... ...
Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 ..

Add lines 10a and 10b........

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or niot the business is
regularly carriedon. . .............
Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

Part Vi)Y ...t
Total support. (Add lines 9,
10c, 1l,and 12).........oin

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

18,868,583.
(a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total

0. 317,856.|5,113,541.,5,252,251.18,184,935.|18,868,583.

2. 2.

0.

2. 0. 0. 0. 0. 2.

0.

0.

2. 317,856./5,113,541.|5,252,251.18,184,935.118,868,585.

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public'support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (N} ....................oo . 15 100.00 %

16 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Partlll, line 16............ ... .o 16 100.00 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (N).................... 17 0.00 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part [ll, line 17.......... ..o o 18 0.00 %

19a 33-1/3% support tests—2016. if the organization did not check the box on fine 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17

is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33-1/3% support tests—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.... ™

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 4

[Part v ] Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections
A and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
If 'No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(@), (5), or (6)? If 'Yes,” answer (b)
and (c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If 'Yes, ' describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (‘foreign supported organization’)? If "Yes' and
if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509¢a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,’ explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes," answer (b)
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituted, or removed: (i) the reasons for each such action; (iii) the authority under the
organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment to the organizing document).

b Type [ or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations, or (ii}) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? /f 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantiat contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If 'Yes,' complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77 If "Yes,'
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

9a Was the organization controfled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))?
If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943() (regarding
certain Type | supporting organizations, and all Type il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? /f 'Yes,'
answer 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

BAA ' TEEAO404L  09/28/16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 ~ USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 5
Part IV |Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below, the
governing body of a supported organization?

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If 'Yes' to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint
or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If ‘No, describe in
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities.
If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove
directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,
applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
supporting organization.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If ‘No," describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f ‘No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations played
in this regard. o

Section E. Type Il Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1  Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

[ D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes,' then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more of
the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI the reasons for
the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If ‘Yes, ' describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

BAA TEEA0405L 09/28/16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016  USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc.

45-2458485 Page 6

Part V |Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

CLiD W N -

OO B W [N

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (see instructions)

-]

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4).

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short |

tax year or assets held for part of year):

(A) Prior Year

a Average monthly value of securities

(B) Current Year
(optional)

b Average monthly cash balances

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part Vi):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Muiltiply line 5 by .035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8

Section C — Distributable Amount

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

G W N -

(bW -

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions).

6“

~

(see instructions).

Current Year

D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization

BAA

TEEAO406L.  09/28/16
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016  USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 7
[Part:V _ | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D — Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details
in Part VI). See instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

RINO U bW

Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) . EXS:ZS,S Underdigt?ibutions Distri(llolgtable
Distributions Pre-2016 Amount for 2016
1 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6 - . - ‘
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016 (reasonable
cause required — explain in Part VI). See instructions.
3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2016:
CFrom2013...............
dFrom2014............... | ;
eFrom2015............... E
f Total of lines 3a through e
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h Applied to 2016 distributable amount
i Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.
4 Distributions for 2016 from Section D,
line 7:
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years ¢
b Applied to 2016 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.
5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater than
zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.
6 Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See
instructions.
7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3j and 4c.
8 Breakdown of line 7: , . - .
2 .
b Excess from 2013 ... ...
¢ Excess from 2014.......
d Excess from 2015......
e Excess from 2016...... . - .
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 8
Part VI |Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part Il line 17a or 17b:Part Ill, line 12; Part IV,
: Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1;

Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2h, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

BAA TEEA0408L  09/28/16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016



OMB No. 1545-0047

Schedule B
o OEZ Schedule of Contributors 2016
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
L—_l 527 political organization
Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

D 4947(@@)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations

under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(6)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-EZ), Part I, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that
received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i)
Form 990, Part VI, line 1h, or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational
purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts 1, II, and Ill.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than
$1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious,
charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization beca%se
it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year. ... .. >

Caution. An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF), but it must answer 'No' on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF,
Part 1, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 1 of 3 of Partl
Name of organization Employer identification number
USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) ©) o
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
1__ |Bank of America, N.A._ _____________________ Person | |
Payroll D
100 North Tryon Street _ ___________________ $___2,634,300.| Noncash
(Complete Part I for
(Charlotte, NC 28255 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
2 _|Chase Bank Person D
Payroll D
270 Park Ave. _ __ _ __ _ _ ___________________ S 134,894.| Noncash
(Complete Part il for
New York, NY 10017 _ __ ____ __ ____ ___ _______ noncash contributions.)
a (b) © @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
3__ |Nevada Housing Division ___________________ Person | ]
- Payroll [ ]
7220 Bermuda Rd, #B_ __ ____________________ S 38,000. | Noncash
(Complete Part 1l for
Las Vegas, NV 89119 _ ________ _____ ________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) ©) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
4__ |Caliber Home Loans _ ______________________ person
- Payroll D
13701 Regent Blvd, #200 _ ____________ S 30,000.| Noncash [ |
, (Complete Part 1l for
Irving, TX 75063 _ __ ___ __ __ __ ____________ noncash contributions.)
(a) () © @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
5 |Chase Bank Person

(@)
Number

Payroll D
Noncash | ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

<)
Total

d)
Type of contribution
contributions

BAA

Person

Payroll D
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for

noncash contributions.)

TEEAO702L  08/09/16
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 2 of 3 of Partl

Name of organization

Employer identification number

USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (©) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Ttl))tatl Type of contribution
contributions
7__ |Freddie MAC Sponsorship ___________________ Person
a Payroli D
8200 Jones Branch Dr __ _ __________________.[F_____‘ 40,000.| Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
\McLean, VA 22102 = ______ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) © @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
8 |Prime Lending o ___ Person
Payroll D
2 Executive Circle, #210 __________________. | : 25,000.| Noncash [ ]
, (Complete Part Ii for
Trvine, CA 92614 _ _____ _ __ __ ___ _________ noncash contributions.)
(a) () (©) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
9 |Union Bank o ___ Person
Payroll D
1400 California S o __ PP 20,000.| Noncash [ |
: (Complete Part i for
San Francisco, CA 94104 _ ____ ______________ noncapsh contributions.)
(a) () © @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
10 |US Best Repair Service, Inc. _ ___________ Person
B Payroll D
2004 McGaw Ave 8 17,500.| Noncash []

Irvine, CA 92614

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

() :
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

@
Type of contribution

11 Veterans association

Person
Payroll D

425 Walnut St . __ | _____8,200.| Noncash [ |
, , . (Complete Part Il for
Cincinnati, OH 45202  __________________ noncapsh contributions.)
(a) (b) (©) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
12 ) VRM ___________________________________ Person
- Payroll D
4100 International Pkwy #1000 |8 _____5,000.| Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
\Carrollton, TX 75007 _  ___________ _________ noncash contributions.)
BAA TEEAQ702L  08/09/16 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)



Schedule B (Form 990, 920-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 3 of 3 of Partl

Name of organization

Employer identification number

USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) ©) d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
13 |Wells Fargo oo Person
- Payroll D
420 Montgomery St ___________________]F___ 3¢ 50,000.| Noncash [ |
. (Complete Part Il for
\San Francisco, CA 94104 __ __ ___________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) () @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
14 _ |Bank of America, N.A. ________________.__ Person
Payroll |:|
100 North Tryon Street . __ ______________®B_____ 176,750.| Noncash [ |
(Complete Part II for
Charlotte, NC 28202 _ _____ _ _ _ _ __ _________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) () @@
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
15  |Asian Real Estate Assn____ _________________ person
Payroll |:|
13990 Old Town Ave, #C304, _ ________________»_____ /| 10,000.| Noncash [ ]
: (Complete Part Il for
|San Diego, CA 22_11- o__ L ___ noncash contributions.)
) (b) © @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
16 |Nevada Housing _ _ __ _ __ _ __ _ ___ ____________ Person
Payroll D
7220 Bermuda Rd, #B_ _____________________ P ¢ 60,000.| Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
Las Vegas, NV 89119 _ ____ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _______ noncash contributions.)
(a) () ©) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person D
2 Payroll D
_________________________________________________ Noncash D
(Complete Part Hl for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
a (o) ©) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person D
25 Payroll [ |
_________________________________________________ Noncash D

(Complete Part [i for
noncash contributions.)

BAA

TEEAQ702.  08/09/16

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 1 to

1 ofPartl

Name of organization

USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc.

Employer identification number

45-2458485

Partll | Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No. o (b) . (© (@
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Partl (see instructions)

Various residential real properties . __|

1

% 2,634,300.,
(@) No o b) . © )
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part1 (see instructions)
Various residential real properties _____________|
2

_______________________________________________ 134,894.
(a) No, L (b) ) © )
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (see instructions)
|Residential real properties ___________________|
3

________________________________________________ 38,000. ___
(@) No. b) (©) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part| (see instructions)

(a) No.
from
Partl

© .
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

()
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

©
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

()
Date received

BAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

TEEAQ703L.  08/09/16



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) Page 1 to 1 of Partill
Name of organization Employer identification number
USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485

Partlll | Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)7), (8),
or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part 11, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.)............. s N/A
Use duplicate copies of Part 11l if additional space is needed.
(@ ® © | . A
N% frrtolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
N/A

(e |
Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

(a ® © L @
N% frrtolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
(e
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
a () © . )
N% frolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
art
(&)
Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

a 0 © N
N% from Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
art |
(e
Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

BAA

TEEAQ704L  08/09/16
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| OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, 201 6
PartiV,line6,7,8,9,1 ,Alt;la,l;ﬂb,F'l'lc, 1919%, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12h.

> Attach to Form . toPublc
Department of the Treasury » Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. ; ﬁgﬁgégol:‘ubhc -
Name of the organization Employer identification number

USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend ofyear.................
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) ... ....
Agaregate value of grants from (duringyear)..........
Aggregate value atend ofyear..............

G BW N -

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?...................... .. ... |:|Yes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit?. ... ... e DYes D No

Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) HPreservation of a historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year. i

[ | Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation @asements. . ... ... .ttt e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements.............. ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in @)............. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register . ... ... i 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year >

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?. . ... ... i i e DYes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
-3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)@B) ()
and SeCtion 1700 ) Bl 2 . . .. ettt e DYes D No

9 In Part Xlil, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Part Il [Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XiI, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1....... . oo >3
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X...........oiiiiiii >3

2 |f the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1. .. .o e e >3
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X. ... .. e e e >3
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, TEEA3301L  08/15/16 Schedule D (Form 990) 2016




Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 2
Part lll [Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply): .

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Erm{i()j(e”? description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
ar .

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold fo raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?. . .................. D Yes D No

Part IV |Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1als the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
0N FOrm 000, Part X 7. . ittt i e e e e e |:| Yes |:| No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part X1l and complete the following table:
Amount

C Beginning balancCe. . ... ... e 1c
d Additions dUNNG the Year ... e e 1d
e Distributions during the year. . ... o e
f ENAING DalBNCE. . ..o 1f

2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . ... [:] Yes No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIll.....................

Part V. |Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1 a Beginning of year balance......
b Contributions. .................

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses....................

d Grants or scholarships.........

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs.................

f Administrative expenses.......
gEnd of yearbalance...........

2 . Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment > %
b Permanent endowment > %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment >

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

o
)

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
(i) unrelated organizations . ........ . o 3a(i)
(i) related organizations. ... ... .. . 3a(ii)

b If 'Yes' on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?.........................o.on. 3b

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (bg}Cqst or other () Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) asis (other) depreciation
Taland ..o . . ‘

bBuUldings. . ... oo

¢ Leasehold improvements................. ...

dEquipment........ ... 2,479. 868. 1,611,

e Other. . o 18,718. 11, 866. 6,852.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.)..................... > 8,463.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

TEEA3302L 08/15/16



Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 JSA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 3

Part VIl |Investments — Other Securities. N/A _
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives. ................ .o oo
(2) Closely-held equity interests ...................... ...
3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12.). .

\Part Vill | Investments — Program Related. N/A
-Complete if the orggmzatlon answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

M
@
(&)
@
®)
©)
O
®
®
a0

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 13) . . ™|
Part IX |Other Assets,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value
(1) Donated Homes 3,868,068.
@
&)
@
®)
®
)
@
€))
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 15} ..... ... ... ... . . i > 3,868,068,
m [Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part [V, line 11e or Hf See Form 990 Part X lme 25
(a) Description of liability {b) Book value , - -
(1) Federal income taxes
(@ Payroll Liabilities 2,030.
3
®
®
®
@
®
)]
(1))
an u . - - -
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25.). . . . . . > 2,030.] ... - _
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlf, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the orgamzatlon s liahility for uncertain
tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIL .. ... .. v o
BAA - TEEA3303L 08/15/16 Schedule D (Form 990) 2016




Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 4

[Part XI_ | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements. .................................. 8,184,935.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments................ ... ..o 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities. ....... ... ... .. 2b

c Recoveries of prioryear grants............ i 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIH) . ..o 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d. .. ... .o o e
3 Subtractline 2e from line 1. ..o o 3 8,184,935.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1: -

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7bo............. 4a ;

b Other (Describe in Part Xiil.).. S€& Part XITI ... 4b -260,262.

CAdA lines 4a and Ab . .. ... e s 4c -260,262.
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part ], line 12)............................ 5 7,924,673,

Part Xll | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements.............. ... 10,248,884.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: ‘

a Donated services and use of facilities. ............... .o 2a

b Prior year adjustments. . . ... 2b

€ ONEI I0SSES -+« « v v e e et e e e e e e 2c |

d Other (Describe in Part XIIl.).. S¢e Part XIIT . . .. .. . ... ... 2d 260,262.

e Add lines 2a through 2d. ... ... .o i e 260,262.

3 Subtract lINe 2 from N L . .

9,988,622,

4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b.............. 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIHL) . ..o 4b
CAdd ines da and b . ... ... e e

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.)............................ 5 9,988,622,

[Part Xlll | Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D, Part X, Line 4b
Other Revenue Included On Form 990 But Not Included In F/S

Fundraising Direct ExXpenses..............coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii ] -255,175.
|20y (ko= T N 04 o 1= o 1= == S0 -5,087.
Total § -260,262.

Schedule D, Part XII, Line 2d
Other Expenses And Losses Per Audited F/S

Fundraising Direct EXpensSes..... ... $ 255,175.

2= o= T 04 o 1= 2 = = T R R 5,087,
Total $ 260,262,

BAA ‘ Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

TEEA3304L 08/15/16



Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities | ome o. 15450047

SCHEDULE G . . Woct . ,
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 201 6 ‘

OpentoPublic

Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. | Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485

=1 Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
| Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c |:| Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events
d I:] In-person solicitations

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part Vil) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?.................. DYes No

b If "Yes,' list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

; e e . . (v) Amount paid to
(i) Name and address of individual | iy Activity |, {iil) Did fundraiser | ) Gross receipts (or retained by)

or entity (fundraiser) hanfCC‘{)ngr? u‘%{ofgg‘tfo‘ from activity fundraiser listed in

Yes No

(vi) Amount paid to
(or retained by)

! rganizati
column () organization

10

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
TEEA3701L  09/23/16



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 2

Part Il |Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than 315,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
(add column (a)
Chapter Fundra None through column (c))
2 (event type) (event type) (total number)
v
E 1 Grossreceipts..............coiiiiins. 406, 601. 406,601.
E
2 Less: Contributions.................... 406,601, 406, 601.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2)......
4 Cashprizes........... it
5 Noncashprizes........................ 10, 449, 10,449.
D
v | 6 Rentifacility costs...................... 125,152. 125,152,
E
c
T | 7 Foodandbeverages................... 38,113. 38,113.
E
X | 8 Entertainment......................... 6,687. 6,687.
E
N1 9 Other direct expenses. ................. 74,774. 74,774,
E
S
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9incolumn (d)............. ... .. i > 255,175.
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)............... ..o il > -255,175.

Part lll | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part [V, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

) (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive (c) Other gaming (add column (a)
\é bingo through column (c))
N
U
E T GroSSTeVENUE. ... ..ovvevienninnnnns
2 Cashprizes.......coovviviiiinneannn..
E
D X
& Bl 3 Noncashprizes........................
E N
cs
T El 4 Rent/facility costs......................
5 Other direct expenses..................
| |Yes % || |Yes % | |Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor........................ No No No
»

7 Direct expense summary, Add lines 2 throughSincolumn (d)............ ... ... i

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d).............. ... i >
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a ls the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?............. ...t D Yes DNo
blf No, explain:
102 Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?............. [ |Yes [ |No

BAA TEEA3702L  09/23/16 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . ... ... ... . oo D Yes D No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
administer Charitable GamiNg 2. . .. .. o ittt et e D Yes D No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
aThe organization's faCility . ... .. .. it et et e 13a %
b AN OULSIAE TACHIEY. .+ o oo et oottt et e e 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name *> B L i
Address »
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?. ... ... DYes D No
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization™ $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party> $

c If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party:

16 Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided >

D Director/officer |:| Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
state gaming license? ]:]Yes D No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year > $
PartIV [ Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v);

and Part 111, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional
information. See instructions

BAA TEEA3703L 09/23/16 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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OMB No. 1545-0047

2016

SCHEDULE M o |
(Form 990) Noncash Contributions

~ > Complete if the organizations answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
> Attach to Form 920.

_Open to Public
Pnetgranrgnggs g;‘] ltjf;eszrre\:,?cseury » Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. : ' gn‘spegtion .
Name of the organization Employer identification number
USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485
lPart |l 'lTypes of Property
(@ (b) © )
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable contributions or amounts reported |noncash contribution amounts
items contributed on Form 990

Part VIII, line 1g

Art —Worksofart.................. ..ol
Art — Historical treasures . ................... ..
Art — Fractional interests ......................
Books and publications .............. ...
Clothing and household goods. .................
Cars and other vehicles........................

0 00 N O BWw N -

-
o

Securities — Closely held stock.................
Securities — Partnership, LLC, or trust interests .
Securities — Miscellaneous. ....................

-—
-

—
N

Qualified conservation contribution —
Historic structures . /... o oo

14 Qualified conservation contribution — Other ... ..
15 Real estate — Residential ...................... X 80 2,807,194, |Appraisal
16 Real estate — Commercial .....................
17 Realestate —Other................. ... ... ...
18 Collectibles ... i
19 Foodinventory............cvviiieiinenainn.
20 Drugs and medical supplies....................
21 Taxidermy. ......oviviiiiii
22 Historical artifacts .............. ... i
23 Scientific specimens........... ..o i
24 Archeological artifacts ................... ...

—
w

25 Other> ¢ )
26 other> ) I
27 other> C I
28 Other®™ ( ).
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for which the
organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement.........................ooin. 29

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or refated organizations to solicit, process, or sell
NONGCASH COMIIDUL NS 2 . oot e et e et e e e e e
b If "Yes,' describe in Part Il
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part Il. ‘ -

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2016)

TEEA4601L 08/24/16



Schedule M (Form 990) (2016) USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 2

Part Il | Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items
received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

BAA TEEA4602L 08/24/16 Schedule M (Form 990) (2016)



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | oM No. 15450047
(Form 990 or 930-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 6
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. e
Department of the Treasury » Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is ]Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485

Form 990 - Additional DBAs

Veterans Associlation of Real Estate

Professionals

Form 990, Part lll, Line 4d - Other Program Services Description

The organization rehabilitated five residences and donated them to mortgage free to

a veteran.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 11b - Form 990 Review Process
The Form 990 is presented to the Board of Directors for review prior to filing.
Form 990, Part VI, Line 19 - Other Organization Documents Publicly Available

Information is available upon request.

Form 990, Part XI, Line 9
Other Changes In Net Assets Or Fund Balances

Section 481(a) adjustment. ... ... ... $ -48,673.

Form 990, Part XlI, Line 1 - Change of Accounting Method

The organization changed from cash method to the accural method of accounting.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901L  08/16/16 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2016)



rom 3115 Application for Change in Accounting Method

(Rev. December 2015) OMB Mo. 15450152

Department of the Treasury = [nformation about Form 3115 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form3115.

Intarnal Revanue Service

Name of filer (name of parent corporation if a consolidated group) (see instructions) Identification number (see instructions)
45-2458485

F'rincipal business activity code number (see instructions)

USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc.
Number, street, and room or suita no. If a P.O. box, see the instructions. Tax year of change begins (MM/IDD/YYYY) 1 /01 /20 16

462 Corona Mall .  [tepaddegesidMADVD " 15737/3016
City or town, stale, and ZIP code

Corona, CA 92879 Son Nguyen

MName of applicant(s) (if different than filer) and identification number(s) (see inslructions)

Nama of contact person (see Instructions)

Cantact person’s telephone number
951-870-0369

If the applicant is a member of a consolidated group, check this boX .. .......ovvviiie i iiiiieeaiaeieieees gy
If Form 2848, Power of Attorney and Declaration of Representative, is attached (see instructions for when Form 2848 is required), I:I
-

Lo o0 (= 0o PP

Check the box to indicate the Check the appropriate box to indicate the type of accounting
type of applicant. Cooperative (Section 1381) | method change being requested. See instructions.
Individual Partnership '
Corporation S corporation Depreciation or Amortization
Controlled foreign corporation (Section 957) Insurance company (Section 816(a)) Financial Products and/or Financial Activities of
10/50 corparalion (Seclicn 904(d)(2)(E)) Insurance company (Seclion 8313 Financial Institutions
Qualified personal service Other (specify)* X| Other (specify)... »
corporation (Section 448(d)(2)) i SUSPIERE B e i e i -
Exempt organization. Enter | Change to Overall Accrual Method of Acco
Code section » 501 (¢) (3)

Caution: To be eligible for approval of the requested change in method of accounting, the taxpayer must provide all information that is relevant
ayer's requested change’in method of accounting. This inclides (1) all relevant information requested on this

to the Eaxga er or to the ,taxp : ( :
Form 311 (ll(ncludlng its instructions), and (2) any other relevant information, even if not specifically requested on Form 3115.
The taxpayer must attach all applicable statements requested throughout this form.

[ Partl [Information for Automatic Change Request Yes | No
1

Enter the applicable designated automatic accounting method change number ('DCN') for the requested automatic change.
Enter only one DCN, except as provided for in guidance published by the IRS. If the requested change has no DCN, check
‘Other,' and provide both a description of the change and a citation of the IRS guidance providing the automatic change.

See instructions.
a(DDCN: 122 (2) DCN: (3) DCN: (4 DCN: (5) DCN: (6) DCN:
(7) DCN: (8) DCN: (9) DCN: (10) DCN: (11) DCN: (12) DCN;
b Other [ I Description®™

2 Do any of the eligibility rules restrict the applicant from filing the requested change using the ‘ I
automatic change procedures (see instructions)? If 'Yes,' attach an explanation . ........ ... iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiens X

3 Has the filer provided all the information and statements required (a) on this form and (b) by the List of Automatic

Changes under which the applicant is requesting a change? See instructions. ... ... Vo SR R DR e R A TR X
Note: Complete Part Il and Part IV of this form, and, Schedules A through E, if applicable.
| Partll [Information for All Requests Yes | No
4 During the tax year of change, did or will the applicant (a) cease to engage in the trade or business to which the requested !
change relates, or (b) terminate its existence? See instructions. ... ..o i s i i et .4
5 |s the applicant requesting to change to the principal method in the tax year of change under Regulations section "
T:E3B1E -1 ior T 38T G-I T s i i e i s a0 i b AR L e e D e X
If 'No,' go to line 6a. ;
If "Yes,' the applicant cannot file a Form 3115 for this change. See instructions.
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this application, including accompanying schadules and statements, and to the best of m{ﬂkﬂowledqe
5' and belief, the applicalion conlains all the relevant facls relating lo the application, and it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than
ign applicant) is based on all informatian of which preparer has any knowledge,
Here Signature of filer (and spouse, if joint return) Date Nama and title (print or lypa)
Son Nguyen, President
Pr eparer | PrinlType preparer's name Preparer's signalure Date
(otherthan  |Douglas E. Faulkner, Jr., CPA a,_._,,t. C. @Ml Cor d-1-20)7
filer/applicant) | cis name = Kho & Patel .
Firm'saddress » 160 E, Arrow Hj_ghwa
San Dimas, CA 91773-3336
BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions. Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2015)

FDIZ3213L  1/20M6



Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2015) JSA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. - 45-2458485 Page 2

[Partll [Information for All Requests (continued) Yes | No
" 6aDoes the applicant (or any present or former consolidated group in which the applicant was a member during the applicable o
tax year(s)) have any federal income tax return(s) under examination (see instructions)?........ e X )

If ‘No,' go to line 7a. . ; -

b Is the method of accounting the applicant is requesting to change an issue under consideration (with respect to either the , o
applicant or any present or former consolidated group in which the applicant was a member during the applicable tax :
YEar(S)) 7 S INSITUCHONS. . ..o et e e e e e s

¢ Enter the name and telephone number of the examining agent and the tax year(s) under examination. . i
Name *» Telephone number > Tax year(s) »

dHas a coby of this Form 3115 been provided to the examining agent identifled on liNe BC? ... ... it

7 a Does audit protection apply to the applicant's requested change in method of accounting? See instructions ..................

If '"No,' attach an explanation. ’

b If 'Yes,' check the applicable box and attach the required statement.
D Not under exam ' D 3-month window D 120 day: Date examination ended ™
D Method not before director ) D Negative adjustment D CAP: Date member joined group »>
D Audit protection at end of exam D Other

8 a Does the applicant (or any present or former consolidated group in which the applicant was a member during the applicable -
tax year(s)) have any federal income tax return(s) before Appeals and/or a federal court?................ .. oot X

If ‘No,’ go to line 9.

bis the method of accounting the applicant is requesting to change an issue under consideration by Appeals and/or a federal
court (for either the applicant or any present or former consolidated group in which the applicant was a member for the tax |-
year(s) the applicant was a member)? See iNSIrUCHONS . . ... .. o o e

If 'Yes," attach an explanation.
c If 'Yes,' enter the name of the (check the box) D Appeals officer and/or D counse! for the government,
telephone number, and the tax year(s) before Appeals and/or a federal court.
Name »> Telephone number > Tax year(s) >
dHas a copy of this Form 3115 been provided to the Appeals officer and/or counsel for the government identified on line 8¢?. ..

9 If the applicant answered "Yes' to line 6a and/or 8a with respect to any present or former consolidated group, attacha
statement that provides each parent corporation's (a) name, (b) identitication number, (c) address, and (d) tax year(s) during
which the applicant was a member that is under examination, before an Appeals office, and/or before a federal court.

10 If for federal income tax purposes, the applicant is either an entity (including a limited liability company) treatedasa
partnership or an S corporation, is it requesting a change from a method of accounting that is an issue under consideration

in an examination, before Appeals, or before a federal court, with respect to a federal income tax return of a partner, member}--
or shareholder Of that @Mty 7. . oo ot i e i e i e e

11a Has the applicant, its predecessor, or a related party requested or made (under either an automatic or non-automatic change

procedure) a change in method of accounting within any of the five tax years ending with the tax year of change?............ L

If 'No," go to line 12. X

b If 'Yes,' for each trade or business, attach a description of each requested change in method of accounting
(including the tax year of change) and state whether the applicant received consent.

c If any application was withdrawn, not perfected, or denied, or if a Consent Agreement granting a change was not
signed and returned to the IRS, or the change was not made or not made in the requested year of change, attach
an explanation.

12 Does the applicant, its predecessor, or a related party currently have pending any request (including any concurrently filed .
request) for a private letter ruling, change in method of accounting, or technical advice?.....................ooiinnn, X
If 'Yes,' for each request attach a statement providing (a) the name(s) of the taxpayer, (b) identification number(s), (c) the
t}\flpe of request (private letter ruling, change in method of accounting, or technical advice), and (d) the specific issue(s) in
the request(s). ) ) i

13 s the applicant requesting to change its overall method of accounting?. ..............o i X

If "Yes,' complete Schedule A on page 4 of the form.

. i

Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2015)‘

FDIZ3213L 1/20/16



Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2015) USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 3
| Partll |[Information for All Requests (continued) Yes | No

14 i the applicant is either (i) not changing its overall method of accounting, or (ii) changing its overall method of accounting and
changing to a special method of accounting for one or more items, attach a detailed and complete description for each of the
following (see instructions):
a The item(s) being changed.
b The applicant's present method for the item(s) being changed.
¢ The applicant's proposed method for the item(s) being changed.
d The applicant's present overall method of accounting (cash, accrual, or hybrid).
15a Attach a detailed and complete description of the applicant's trade(s) or business(es).

b If the applicant has more than one trade or business, as defined in Regulations section 1.446-1(d), describe (i) whether
each trade or business is accounted for separately; (ii) the goods and services provided by each trade or business and
any other types of activities engaged in that generate gross income; (iii) the overall method of accounting for each trade
or business; and (jv) which trade or business is requesting to change its accounting method as part of this application

or a separate application. See Attachment 1
Note: If you are requesting an automatic method change, see the instructions to see if you are required to
complete Lines 16a-c. .

16 a Attach a full explanation of the legal basis supporting the proposed method for the item being changed. Include a detailed

and complete description of the facts that explains how the law specifically applies to the applicant's situation and that
demonstrates that the applicant is authorized to use the proposed method.

b Include all authority (statutes, regulations, published rulings, court cases, etc.) supporting the proposed method.
¢ Include either a discussion of the contrary authorities or a statement that no contrary authority exists.

17 Wil the proposed method of accounting be used for the applicant's books and records and financial statements?
For insurance companies, see the INStrUCIONS. .. ... ... o i e X

If 'No," attach an explanation.

19a If the applicant is changing to either the overall cash method, an overall accrual method, or is changing its method of
accounting for any property subject to section 263A, any long-term contract subject to section 460 (see 19b), or inventories
subject to section 474, enter the applicant’s gross receipts for the 3 tax years preceding the tax year of change.

1st preceding 2nd preceding - 3rd preceding
year ended: mo. 12 yr. 2015 |year ended: mo. 12 yr. 2014 |year ended: mo. 12 yr. 2013
$ 7,379,855, $ 5,953, 655. 5 317,856.

b If the applicant is changing its method of accounting for any long-term contract subject to section 460, in addition to
completing 19a, enter the applicant's gross receipts for the 4th tax year preceding the tax year of change:

4th preceding
year ended: mo. yr. S

[ Partlll [Information for Non-Automatic Change Request Yes | No_

20 s the applicant's requested change described in any revenue procedure, revenue ruling, notice, regulation, or other published |-
guidance as an automatic change reqUESE?. .. ... .. . i e e

If 'Yes,' attach an explanation describing why the applicant is submitting its request under the non-automatic
change procedures. '

21 Attach a copy of all documents related to the proposed change (see instructions).
22 Attach a statement of the applicant's reasons for the proposed change.

23 [f the applicant is a member of a consolidated group for the year of change, do all other members of the consolidated group [~ "
use the proposed method of accounting for the item being changed? ......... ...

If *No,' attach an explanation.
24 aEnter the amount of user fee attached to this application (see instructions). ™ §
b If the applicant qualifies for a reduced user fee, attach the required information or certification (see instructions).

Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2015)

FDIZ3213L 1/20/16



Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2015) USA Homeowne.rship Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 4

[Part IV [Section 481(a) Adjustment Yes [ No_
25 Does published guidance require the applicant (or permit the applicant and the applicant is electing) to implement the L
requested change in method of accounting on a cut-off basis?. . ....... ... i X v

If 'Yes,' attach an explanation and do not complete lines 26, 27, and 28 below.
26 Enter the section 481(a) adjustment. Indicate whether the adjustment is an increase (+) or a decrease (-) in

income.™ $ -48,673. Attach a summary of the computation and an explanation of the methodology used

to determine the section 481(a) adjustment. If it is based on more than one component, show the computation for each
component. If more than one applicant is applying for the method change on the application, attach a list of the (a)
name, (b) identification number, and (c) the amount of the section 481(a) adjustment attributable to each applicant.
. . . . . ) ) See Attachment 2
27 s the applicant making an election to take the entire amount of the adjustment into account in the tax year of change?.......

If *Yes,' check the box for the applicable elective provision used to make the election (see instructions).
$50,000 de minimis election D Eligible acquisition transaction election

28 s any part of the section 481(a) adjustment attributable to transactions between members of an affiliated group, a consolivdated
group, a controlled group, or other related parties? ... ..o i

If 'Yes,' attach an explanation.

Schedule A — Change in Overall Method of Accounting (if Schedule A applies, Part | below must be completed.)

[Part] [Change in Overall Method (see instructions)
1 Check the appropriate boxes below to indicate the applicant's present and proposed methods of accounting.
Present method: Cash I:] Accrual D Hybrid (attach description)

Proposed method: D Cash Accrual D Hybrid (attach description)

2 Enter the following amounts as of the close of the tax year preceding the year of change. If none, state 'None." Also, attach a statement
providing a breakdown of the amounts entered on lines 2a through 2g.

See Attachment 3 Amount
a Income accrued but not received (such as accounts receivable)................. T S None

o

Income received or reported before it was earned (such as advanced payments). Attach a description of the
income and the legal basis for the proposed method. .......... ..o i None

Expenses accrued but not paid (such as accounts payable) ... -48,673.
Prepaid expenses previously deducted. ... ... ... oot e None
Supplies on hand previously deducted and/or not previously reported.................oooinnnn : None
Inventory on hand previously deducted andfor not previously reported. Complete Schedule D, PartIl............ None
Other amounts (specify). Attach a description of the item and the legal basis for its inclusion in the calculation of
the section 481(a) adjustment.> ’

Q " 0 a0

None

h Net section 481(a) adjustment (Cohbine lines 2a — 2q.) Indicate whether the adjustment is an increase (+)

or decrease (-) in income. Also enter the net amount of this section 481(a) adjustment amount on Part [V,
B 26, . et e e e S -48,673.

|s the applicant also requesting the recurring item exception under section 461(ME)Z..........oviiiin, I:IYes No

4 Attach copies of the profit and loss statement (Schedule F (Form 1040) for farmers) and the balance sheet, if applicable, as of the close
of the 1ax year preceding the year of change. Also attach a statement specifying the accounting method used when preparing the balance
sheet. If books of account are not kept, attach a copy of the business Schedules submitted with the federal income tax return or other
return (such as, tax-exempt organization returns) for that period. If the amounts in Part |, lines 2a through 2g, do not agree with the
amounts shown on both the profit and loss statement and the balance sheet, attach a statement explaining the differences.

5 s the applicant making a change to the overall cash method under Rev. Proc. 2002-28 (DCN'33%7......cevnnt DYes No
If 'Yes,' attach a statement that provides the applicant's NAICS code. See instructions. :

[Partll [Change to the Cash Method for Non-Automatic Change Request (see instructions)
Applicants requesting a change to the cash.method must attach the following information:
1 A description of inventory items (items whose production, purchase, or sale is an income-producing factor) and materials and supplies
used in carrying out the business.
2 An explanation as to whether the applicant is required to use the accrual method under any section of the Code or regulations.
Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2015)

FDiZ3245L 1/19/16



Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2015) USA Homeownership Foundation, -Inc. 45-2458485 Page 5
Schedule B — Change to the Deferral Method for Advance Payments (see instructions)

1 If the applicant is requesting to change to the deferral method for advance payments described in section 5.02 of Rev. Proc.
2004-34, 2004-1 C.B. 991, attach the following information:
a A statement explaining how the advance payments meet the definition in section 4.01 of Rev. Proc. 2004-34.

b If the applicant is filing under the automatic change procedures, the information required by section 8.02(3)(a)-(c) of Rev. Proc. 2004-34.

¢ If the applicant is filing under the non-automatic change procedures, the information required by section 8.03(2)(a)-(f) of Rev. Proc.

2 If the applicant is requesting to change to the deferral method for advance payments described in Regulations section 1.451-5(b)(1)(ii),
attach the following information:
a A statement explaining how the advance payments meet the definition in Regulations section 1.451-5(a)(1).
b A statement explaining what portions of the advance payments, if any, are attributable to services, whether such services are integral to
the provisions of goods or items, and whether any portions of the advance payments that are attributable to non-integral services are less
than five percent of the total contract prices. See Regulations sections 1.451-5(2)(2)()) and (3).
¢ A statement explaining that the advance payments will be included in income no later than when included in gross receipts for purposes
of the applicant's financial reports. See Regulations section 1.451-5(b)(1)(ii).

d A statement explaining whether the inventoriable goods exception of Regulations section 1.451-5(c) applies and if so, when substantial
advance payments will be received under the coniracts, and how the exception will limit the deferral of income.

Schedule C — Changes Within the LIFO Inventory Method (see instructions)

[Partl |General LIFO Information

Complete this section if the requested change involves changes within the LIFO inventory method. Also, attach a copy of all Forms 976,
Application To Use LIFO Inventory Method, filed to adopt or expand the use of the LIFO method.

1 Attach a description of the applicant's present and proposed LIFO methods and submethods for each of the following items:
a Valuing inventory (for example, unit method or dollar-value method).

b Pooling (for example, by line or type or class of goods, natural business unit, muitiple pools, raw material content, simplified dollar-value
method, inventory price index computation (IPIC) pools, vehicle-pool method, etc.).
¢ Pricing dollar-value pools (for example, double-extension, index, link-chain, link-chain index, IPIC method, etc.).

d Determining the current-year cost of goods in the ending inventory (such as, most recent acquisitions, earliest acquisitions during the
current year, average cost of current-year acquisitions, rolling-average cost,-or other permitted method).

2 If any present method or submethod used by the applicant is not the same as indicated on Form(s) 970 filed to adopt or expand the use
of the method, attach an explanation.

3 If the proposed change is not requested for all the LIFO inventory, attach a statement specifying the inventory to which the change-is and
is not applicable.
4 [fthe ?ro%(!)sed change is not requested for all of the LIFO pools, attach a statement specifying the LIFO pool(s) to which the change
is applicable.
5 Attach a statement addressing whether the applicant values any of its LIFO inventory on a method other than cost. For example, if
the ?‘pplii?]ntdvalues some of its LIFO inventory at retail and the remainder at cost, identify which inventory items are valued under
each method.
6 f changing to the IPIC method, attach a completed Form 970.

[Partll [Change in Pooling Inventories

1 If the applicant is proposing to change its pooling method or the number of pools, attach a description of the contents of, and state the
base year for, each dollar-value pool the applicant presently uses and proposes to use.

2 |f the applicant is proposing to use natural business unit (NBU) pools or requesting to change the number of NBU poals, attach the
following information (fo the extent not already provided) in sufficient detail to show that each proposed NBU was determined under

Regulations sections 1.472-8(b)(1) and (2):
a A description of the types of products produced by the applicant. If possible, attach a brochure.

b A description of the types of processes and raw materials used to produce the products in each proposed pool.

¢ [f all of the products to be included in the proposed NBU pool(s) are not produced at one facility, state the reasons for the separate
facilities, the location of each facility, and a description of the products each facility produces.

d A description of the natural business divisions adopted by the taxpayer. State whether separate cost centers are maintained and if
separate profit and loss statements are prepared.

e A statement addressing whether the applicant has inventories of items purchased and held for resale that are not further processed by the
applicant, including whether such items, if any, will be included in any proposed NBU pool.

f A statement addressing whether all items including raw materials, goods-in-process, and finished goods entering into the entire inventory
investment for each proposed NBU pool are presently valued under the LIFO method. Describe any items that are not presently valued

under the LIFO method that are to be included in each proposed pool.

Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2015)

FDIZ3245L 1/19/16



Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2015) 'USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 6
[Partll [Change in Pooling Inventories (continued)

g A statement addressing whether, within the proposed NBU pool(s), there are items both sold to unrelated parties and transferred to a

different unit of the applicant to be used as a component part of another product prior to final processing.

3 If the applicant is engaged in manufacturing and is proposing to use the multiple pooling method or raw material content pools,
attach information to show that each proposed pool will consist ot a group of items that are substantially similar. See Regulations
section 1.472-8(b)(3).

4 |f the applicant is engaged in the wholesaling or retailing of goods and is requesting to change the number of pools used, attach
information to show that each of the proposed pools is based on customary business classifications of the applicant's trade or business.
See Regulations section 1.472-8(c).

Schedule D — Change in the Treatment of Long-Term Contracts Under Section 460, Inventories, or Other Section

263A Assets (see instructions)
[ Partl [Change in Reporting Income From Long-Term Contracts (Also complete Part Il on pages 7 and 8,

1 To the extent not already provided, attach a description of the applicant's present and proposed methods for
reporting income and expenses from long-term contracts. Also, attach a representative actual contract (without any .
deletion) for the requested change. If the applicant is a construction contractor, attach a detailed description of its

construction activities.

If line 2b is 'No,’ attach an explanation.

€ |s the applicant requesting to use the percentage-of-completion method using cost-to-cost under Regulations

SECHOM TABO-AD)7 . -+ e eeseeee e oo e ettt [ Jves []No
d In computing the completion factor of a contract, will the applicant use the cost-to-cost method described in

Regulations section 1.460-5(b) or the simplified cost-to-cost method described in Regulations section 1.460-5(C)7...... DYes D No
e If line 2c is 'No,' is the applicant requesting to use the exempt-contract percentage-of-completion method under

Regulations section 1.460-4(c)(2)?................... N DYes D No

If line 2e is 'Yes," attach an explanation of what method the applicant will use to determine a contract's
completion factor.
If line 2e is 'No,' attach an explanation of what method the applicant is using and the authority for its use.

3a Does the applicant have long-term manufacturing contracts as defined in section 460(N2)?.................ooovnnn. D Yes D No
b If 'Yes,' attach a description of the applicant's manufacturing activities, including any required installation of
manufactured goods.
4a Does the applicant enter into cost-plus long-term contracts? ... D Yes D No
b Does the applicant enter into federal long-term contracts?. ....... ... ... i D Yes D No

[ Partll |[Change in Valuing Inventories Including Cost Allocation Changes (Also complete Part Ili on pages 7 and 8.)
1 Attach a description of the inventory goods being changed. :

2 Attach a description of the inventory goods (if any) NOT being changed. See Attachment 4
3a Is the applicant subject to section 263A? If ‘No,"gotolineda..... ... DYes No
b Is the applicant’s present inventory valuation method in compliance with section 263A (see instructions)?
If 'No,' attach a detailed explanation. .. ... ... .. it e e e D Yes D No
’ - Inventory Method
Inventory Method Being Changed Not Beinrg Changed
4a Check the appropriate boxes in the chart. Present Proposed Present
Identification methods: method method method
Specific identification ... ... ..o X
F RO, o et ottt e e e e e e e
1] 10 TS PN
Other (attach explanation).......... e e e
Valuation methods:
(070 = PR
Cost or market, whichever iS JowWer. .. ... e X
RELAI COSt . o ottt e
Retail, fower of costormarket. . ...
- Other (attach explanation). . ...... ..o
b Enter the value at the end of the tax year preceding the year ofchange............... .

5 |f the applicant is changing from the LIFO inventory method to a non-LIFO method, attach the following information (see inétructions). ‘
a Copies of Form(s) 970 filed to adopt or expand the use of the method. .

b Only for applicants requesting a non-automatic change. A statement describing whether the applicant is changing to the method
required by Regulations section 1.472-6(a) or (b), or whether the applicant is proposing a different method.

¢ Only for applicants requesting an automatic change. The statement required by section 22.01(5) of Rev. Proc. 2015-14 (or
its successor). }

FDIZ3268L 1/19/16 Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2015)



Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2015) USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 7

Partlll | Method of Cost Allocation (Complete this part if the requested change involves either property subject to section 263A or
long-term contracts as described in section 460.) See instructions.

Section A — Allocation and Capitalization Methods

Attach a description (including sample computations) of the present and proposed method(s) the applicant uses to capitalize direct and indirect

costs properly allocable to real or tangible personal property produced and property acquired for resale, or to allocate direct and indirect costs
required to be allocated to long-term contracts. Include a description of the method(s) used for allocating indirect costs to intermediate cost
objectives such as departments or activities prior to the allocation of such costs to long-term contracts, real or tangible personal property
produced, and property acquired for resale. The description must include the following: ’

1 The method of allocating direct and indirect costs (for example, specific identification, burden rate, standard cost, or other
reasonable allocation method). . .

2 The method of al!o¢ating mixed service costs (for example, direct rea!loéation, step-allocation, simplified service cost using the
Jabor-based allocation ratio, simplified service cost using the production cost allocation ratio, or other reasonable allocation

method).

3 Except for long-term contract accounting methods, the method of capitalizing additional section 263A costs (for example, simplified
production with or without the historic absorption ratio election, simplified resale with or without the historic absorption ratio election
including permissible variations, the U.S. ratio, or other reasonable allocation method).

Section B — Direct and Indirect Costs Required to be Allocated

Check the appropriate boxes showing the costs that are or will be fully included, to the extent required, in the cost of real or tangible personal
property produced or properly acquired for resale under section 263A or allocated to long-term contracts under section 460. Mark 'N/A' in a box

if those costs are not incurred by the applicant. If a box is not checked, it is assumed that those costs are not fully included to the extent
required. Attach an explanation for boxes that are not checked.

Present method Proposed method

DIreCt Material ... o ottt e e e e e
D1 o B =0 /A N
INIFECE TADOT. . .+ .\ o e ettt e e e et e e e et
Officers' compensation (not including 'selling activities), . ..o
Pension and other related CostS. .. oo ri e
Employee benefits, . ... ..o s
Indirect materials and sUPPlES . ... .ot s
Purchasing CoSIS .. ..o vui i s e
Handling, processing, assembly, and repackaging costs...................ooiiio i
Offsite storage and warehousing Costs...........ooiiiiii i
Depreciation, amortization, and cost recovery allowance for equipment and facilities placed
in service and not temporarily idle. .. ... .
T2 DEPlEtON . ottt e e
B < I = - o e
14 Taxes other than state, local, and foreign incometaxes............... ... oiiiiiin
15 INSUraNCe. .. .vvevvneeeeinenn. U U
16 UHIHES + ..o v e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e
17 Maintenance and repairs that relate to a production, resale, or long-term contract activity . .

W00 N O U WN -

-
(=}

-
—t

18- Engineering and design costs (not including section 174 research and

experimental expenses)...... ... e e et e, |
19 Rework labor, scrap, and spoilage. ... ..o s e
20 ToOls and EQUIPITIEME . . ..o vttt ettt e e B
21 Quality control and inspection......... ... .o
22 Bidding expenses incurred in the solicitation of contracts awarded to the-applicant ........ :
23 Licensing and franchise COStS .. ... .o
24 Capitalizable service costs (including mixed service costs). ...
25 Administrative costs (not including any costs of selling or any return on capital) . ..........
26 Research and experimental expenses attributable to long-term contracts..................
27 Interest. . ..o e
28 Other costs (Attach alistof these COStS.) .o in it

Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2015)
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Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2015) USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. : 45-2458485 Page 8
[ Part lll [Method of Cost Allocation (continued) See instructions.

Section C — Other Costs Not Required To Be Allocated (Complete Section C only if the applicant is requesting to change its
method for these costs.)

Present method Proposed method

Bidding expenses not included in Section B, line 22 .................. oo
General and administrative costs not included in Section B....... R
[ TT0] 1110 === O
COSt OF SHIKES. . o oo vt it et e e e e
Warranty and product Hability costs...........o i
Section 179 costs .. ... e
On-site storage. . oo iviieiiie i N
Depreciation, amortization, and cost recovery allowance not included in Section B, line 11.
11 Other costs (Attach a list of these costs.). ................ ... T

W OO N U &~ WN =

—_
o

Schedule E — Change in Depreciation or Amortization. See instructions.

Applicants requesting approval to change their method of accounting for depreciation or amortization complete this section.
Applicants must provide this information for each item or class of property for which a change is requested.

Note: See the Summary of the List of Automatic Accounting Method Chénges in the instructions for information regarding automatic
changes under sections 56, 167, 168, 197, 14001, 1400L, or former section 168. Do not file Form 3115 with respect to certain late
elections and election revocations. See instructions.
1 Is depreciation for the property determined under Regulations section 1.167(@)-11 (CLADR)?...............coievient. DYes D No
If "Yes,' the only changes perimitted are under Regulations section 1.167(@)-11(c)(1)(iii). .
2 s any of the depreciation or amortization required to be capitalized under any Code section such as, section 263A7. .. DYes DNO
If ‘Yes,' enter the applicable section » )

3 Has a depreciation, amortization, expense, or disposition election been made for the property such as, the election
under sections 168(M(1), 168())(4),179, 179C, or Regulations section 1.168(i)-8(d)? DYes DNO

If 'Yes,' state the electon made>

4a To the extent not already provided, attach a statement describing the property subject to the change. Include in the description
the type of property, the year the property was placed in-service, and the property's use in the applicant's trade or business or

income-producing activity.
b If the property is residential rental property, did the applicant live in the property before renting it? ................... Yes No
¢ Is the property public Uity PrOPertY?. . ..o\ttt e e e Yes No

5 To the extent not already provided in the applicant's description of its present method, attach a statement explaining how the property is )
treated under the applicant's present method (for example, depreciable property, inventory property, supplies under Regulations section
1.162-3, nondepreciable section 263(a) property, property deductible as a current expense, etc.).

6 If the property is not currently treated as depreciable or amortizable property, attach a statement of the facts supporting the proposed
change to depreciate or amortize the property.

7 If the property is currently treated and/or will be treated as depreciable or amortizable property, provide the following information for
both the present (if applicable) and proposed methods:
a The Code section under which the property is or will be depreciated or amortized (for example, section 168(g)).

b The applicable asset class from Rev. Proc. 87-56, 1987-2 C.B. 674, for each asset depreciated under section 168 (MACRS) or under
section 1400L; the applicable asset class from Rev. Proc. 83-35, 1983-1 C.B. 745, for each asset depreciated under former section 168
(ACRS); an explanation why no asset class is identified for each asset for which an asset class has not been identified by the applicant.

¢ The facts to support the asset class for the proposed method.

d The depreciation or amortization method of the property, including the applicable Code section (for example, 200% declining balance
method under section 168(b)(1)). .

e The useful life, recovery period, or amortization period of the property.
f The applicable convention of the property.

g Whether the additional first-year special depreciation allowance (for example, as provided by section 168(k), 168(1), 168(m), 168(n),
1400L(b), or T400N(d)) was or will be claimed for the property. If not, also provide an explanation as to why no special depreciation
allowance was or will be claimed. .

h Whether the property was or will be in a single asset account, a multiple asset account, or a general asset account.

Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2015)
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2016 Form 3115 Attachments Page 1

Client 45245848 USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485
3/0117 09:17PM
Attachment 1

" Form 3115, Part I, Line 15
Description of Trade(s) or Business(es)

To increase sustainable homeownership, financial literacy education, and economic
opportunity for the active-military and veteran communities.

Attachment 2
Form 3115, Part IV, Line 26
Methodology Used to Determine the Section 481(a) Adjustment

Change from Cash to Accrual.

Attachment 3
Form 3115, Schedule A, Part |
Breakdown of Lines 2a - 2g

Line 2c ,
Payables Adjustment... ... ... e S -48,673.
_ Total $ -48,673.
Attachment 4

Form 3115, Schedule D, Part I, Line 2:
Inventory Goods Not Being Changed

Inventory: Real Property




2016 Federal Supplemental Information Page 1

Client 45245848 USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485

3/0117 ' : 09:10PM

Attachment to Form 3115
Form 3115, Schedule A, Part I, Line 4.

(1) Profit and Loss Statement is Attached.

(2) The Financial Statement is prepared under the accrual method of accounting.




11:22 AM
11/07/16
Cash Basis

USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. DBA VAREP
Profit & Loss

Jahuary through December 2015

Ordinary Income/Expense

Gross Profit

Donations,Fundraising,Dues

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
Total COGS

Administrative & Management

Admin/Prbperty Rehabilitation
Bank & Wire fees

Insurance Expense

Licenses and Permits

Office Supplies

Postage and Delivery
Professional Fees

Rent Expense

Repairs and Maintenance

State Taxes

Total Administrative & Management
Fundrasing Expenses

Program Expenses

Auto Expenses

Charitable Donations

Computer & Software Expenses
Contract Labor

Loan Interest

Meals & Entertainment/National
Payroll Expenses

Printing and Reproduction

Prof Dues & Subscriptions
Professional Development
Property Rehabilitation Costs
Telephone, Internet & Fax
Travel

Webdesign and Website Hosting

Total Program Expenses

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

Non-Cash Accounts

Jan - Dec 15
. ]

2,930,399.48
2,930,399.48

44,892.73
44,892.73

2,885,506.75

16,348.69
5,847.91
4,766.11
6.572.75

12,697.60
3,075.09

31,120.90

14,400.00

428.79
10.00
95,267.84
435,361.75

3,534.07
575,529.38
5,961.31
11,321.20
7,500.00
25,407.25
183,242.62
27,069.36
2,131.73
333.50
1,239,312.67
8,753.53
76,904.73
30,493.53
2,728,124.47

157,382.28

Page 1 of 2



11:22 AM | USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. DBA VAREP

Profit & Loss
January through December 2015

11/07/16
Cash Basis

Depreciation Expense
Donated Value of RE Sold
Donations-Homes
Total Non-Cash Accounts
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

Jan - Dec 15
18,853.00
2,248,560.00
-4,450,700.98
-2,183,287.98
-2,183,287.98

2,183,287.98
2,340,670.26

Page 2 of 2
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059

Date Accepted DO NOT MAIL THIS FORM TO THE FTB
taxaBLE YEAR  California e-file Return Authorization for FORM
2016 Exempt Organizations 8453-E0
Exempt Organization name Identifying number
USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485
Part | Electronic Return Information (whole dollars only)
1 Total gross receipls:(Form 199, Hned) i b 505 aaiyi s aRmmi whi 250 s e s s s s i e 1 8,184, 935.
2 Total gross income (FOrm 199, I B ...ttt ettt et e e ettt ettt e e 2 8,184,935,
3 Total expenses and disbursements (Form 199, LINE Q). .. v viirivneiiiaeriiiesearniinenmiiesonsiranienesses 3 10,248,884.

Partll  Settle Your Account Electronically for Taxable Year 2016

4 [:I Electronic funds withdrawal  4a Amount 4b Withdrawal date (mm/dd/yyyy)

Partlll Banking Information (Have you verified the exempt organization's banking information?)
5 Routing number
6 Account number 7 Type of account: D Checking D Savings

PartlV Declaration of Officer

| authorize the exempt organization's account to be settled as designated in Parl Il If | check Part Il, Box 4, | authorize an electronic funds
withdrawal for the amount listed on line 4a.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above exempt organization and that the information | provided to my electronic

return originator (ERO), transmitter, or intermediate service provider and the amounts in Part | above agree with the amounts on the
corresponding lines of the exempt organization's 2016 California electronic return. To the best of my knowledge and belief, the exempt
organization's return is true, correct, and complete. If the exempt organization is filing a balance due return, | understand that if the Franchise

Tax Board (FTB) does not receive full and timely payment of the exempt organization's fee liability, the exempt organization will remain liable
for the fee liability and all applicable interest and penalties. | authorize the exempt organization return and accompanying schedules and
stalements be fransmitted to the FTB by the ERO, transmitter, or intermediate service provider. If the processing of the exempt organization's

return or refund is delayed, | authorize the FTB to disclose to the ERO or intermediate service provider, the reason(s) for the delay.

Sign 4 _ P president
Here Signalure of officer Date Title

PartV  Declaration of Electronic Return Originator (ERO) and Paid Preparer. See instructions.

| declare thal | have reviewed the above exempt organization's return and that the entries on form FTE 8453-EO are complete and correct to
the best of my knowledge. (If | am only an intermediate service provider, | understand that | am not responsible for reviewing the exempt
organization's return. | declare, however, that form FTB 8453-EO accurately reflects the data on the return.) | have obtained the organization
officer's signature on form FTB 8453-EQ before transmitting this return to the FTB; | have provided the organization officer with a copy of all
forms and information that | will file with the FTE, and | have followed all other requirements described in FTE Pub. 1345, 2016 e-file Handbook

for Authorized e-file Providers. | will keep form FTB 8453-E0 on file for four years from the due date of the return or four years from the date
the exempl organization return is filed, whichever is later, and | will make a copy available to the FTE upon request. If | am also the paid
preparer, under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined the above exempt organization's return and accompanying schedules and
statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. | make this declaration based on all information
of which | have knowledge.

ERO" Pt Check it Check ERO's PTIN
5 moe . P Bt €- Gulh, L Cra 3-1- 011 et |X] |3biored || |[P0O0291085
Elﬁst Firm's name (or yours Kho & Patel FEIN
Sign W Boifonipiyed) and P 160 E. Arrow Highway 33-0381007
San Dimas CA |ziPcede 91773-3336

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined the above organization's return and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they
are true, correct, and complete. | make this declaration based on all information of which | have knowledge.

Paid Date Paid preparer's PTIN
Paid girgr?aatﬁgs b g::%clg ;; ol |:|
Preparer : FEIN
Nust o e >
Si n Ol 'DIJ dl d-
g g? f:g: e ) ZIP code
For Privacy Notice, get FTB 1131 ENG/SP. FTB 8453-EO 2016

CAEATO0IL 12/01/116



TAXABLE YEAR

California Exempt Organization

2016 Annual Information Return

FORM

199

Calendar Year 2016 or fiscal year beginning (mm/dd/yyyy)

, and ending (mm/dd/yyyy)

Corporation/Organizalion name

California corporation number

USA HOMEOWNERSHIP FOUNDATION, INC. 3381033
Additional information. Sea instructions. FEIN
45-2458485
Streel address (suile or room) PME no.
462 CORONA MALL #102
Cily Slate Zip code
CORONA CA 92879
Foreign country name Foreign province/state/county Foreign postal code
A et Bebucm s s s v e S R R TS R Yes No | J If exempt under R&TC Section 23701d, hag the
arganization engaged in political activities?
B Amended Returm. . .vvs 1 R A T R B o1 NO L Sep InSHrUCtOnS. ... ...\ R o [Jves [x]No
C IRC Section 4947¢a)(1) trust . ... ..... SRR TR Yes ﬂ No
D Final Information Return? £ :
K Is the organization exempt under R&TC Section 23701g%. .. e | |Yes  |X[No
® D Dissolved @ D Surrendered (Withdrawn) @ D Merged/Reorganized If Vs, Snter the gross rgcerpts i g D .
Enter date (mrp/dd/yyyy) ® NONMEMDEr SOUFCES. . o v v v v v vt veeviveannns $
E Check accounting method: L If organization is exempt under R&TC Section 23701d
1 |:| Cash 2 [X|Accrual 3 |:| Other and meets the filing fee exception, check box.
F Fedoralreturn files? 1@ [ 90T 2 ® [ Joo0.pF 3@ [ Jschii(ony | Mofilingfeeds required oo o [x]
4 |:| Other 990 series M s the organization a Limited Liability Company? . .. ... .. ® I:l Yes No
G s this a group filing? See instructions. ... ............. o[ ]ves No | N Did the organization file Form 100 or Form 109 to report
AARAIE BNCOMIBY ¢ o vt it s i s i i 3 40w & o | Jves (X]No
H s this organization in a group exemption? . . ............... Yes No | O Is the organization under audit by the IRS or has the IRS
|f Yes what is the pare"t i} name‘? D . audited in a DI'IOI’ YB&I'? .......................... @ D Yes No
P s federal Form 1023/1024 pending?. ................... D Yes D No
| Did the organization have any changes to its guidelines Date filed with IRS
not reported fo the FTB? See instructions. ............... o[ |ves No CACAI112L 11/30/16
Part | Complete Part | unless not required to file this form. See General Instructions B and C.
1 Gross sales or receipts from other sources. From Side 2, Part I, line 8 ...............oo0 e 1 4,323,118.
] 2 Gross dues and assessments from members and affiliates . .......... ... e| 2
Re::' s | 3 Gross contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received . . . . ..SEE. ECH ..B el 3 3,861,817.
Revenues | 4 Total gross receipts for filing requirement test. Add line 1 through Iine 3.
This line must be completed. If the result is less than $50,000, see General Instruction B... @ | 4 | 8,184, 935.
5 Costofgoodssold............ s e| 5 1
6 Cost or other basis, and sales expenses of assets sold. ...... e| 6 |
7 Total costs. Add line5and line6.......... T S —— ¥
g Total gross income. Subtract line 7 from N & .. vvv v e iinaiveiniiiinisseivanssis e| 8 8,184,935,
9 Total expenses and disbursements. From Side 2, Part Il, line 18.. o Sl o I 10,248,884.
Expenses
10 Excess of receipts over expenses and disbursements. Subtract Iune 9 from line 8 ...... .....e| 10 -2,063,949.
11 Total payments, . .....ooooiviiiiiiiiniinnns S e RS SR ST TR ol M
12 Use tax. See General INSUCon K . ... oo e el 12
13 Payments balance. If line 11 is more than line 12, subtract I:ne 12fromline 11, ..o.ovuenn e 13
Filing 14 Use tax balance. If line 12 is more than line 11, subtract line 11 from line 12............... @| 14
Fee 15 Filing fee $10 or $25. See General Instruction F......................oiinns s 15
16 Penalties and Interest. See General INStrUction J. . ... oo iiiiiiiiiiiaieananas 16
17 Balance due. Add line 12, line 15, and line 16, Then subtract line 11 from theresult. . . ........oovuinnnnn.. ®)| 17 0
Under penallies of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and slatements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
Slgn correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all mf\;rmalron of which preparer has any knowledge.
Here Signalure e Title Date @ Telephone
of officar PRESIDENT 951-870-0369
P B ) Dale Check i @ PN
Paid Booness ™ W i E. Gy & CM 3-22A [ > [] |po0291085
Preparer's|_ . PATEL ® FEN
Use Only |frmsname RHD; &
Settamployed) 160 E. ARROW HIGHWAY 33-0381007
i s SAN DIMAS, CA 91773-3336 . T
(909) 971-1000
May the FTB discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions. .................... ® Yes D No

059 ] 3651164
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USA HOMEOWNERSHIP FOUNDATION, INC. . 45-2458485
Partli Organizations with gross receipts of more than $50,000 and private foundations
regardless of amount of gross receipts — complete Part Il or furnish substitute information.

1 Gross sales or receipts from all business activities. See instructions ........................ o 1
L 121 =) Y= S P P e 2
. B DIVIAENAS . . . oot e| 3
gzﬁ:lpts B GIOSS TENIS . oottt o| 4 3,776.
Other B GrOSS TOYAIIES .o oottt et e e| 5
Sources . . .
6 Gross amount received from sale of assets (See instructions) ................ ... ... ) 6
7 Other income. Attach schedule ..............c.coviiiiiieiiiinn.. SEE STATEMENT 1 o | 7 4,319,342,
8 Total gross sales or receipts from other sources. Add line 1 through line 7. Enter here and on Side 1, Part |, line 1..... .. 8 4,323,118.
9 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts paid. Attach schedule . .. ... ... ... . e 9 233,627.
10 Disbursements t0 or for MemMbDErS. . ... . i e | 10
11 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees. Attach schedule........... SEE STMT 2 e | 11 80,000.
12 Other salaries and Wages . ... ...ttt e e e | 12 95, 258,
E:genses < SO 1 (=Y 13 R P e |13
DISBUISE- | T4 TAXES. o oottt ittt e et et e e e e e e e e e e e |14 14,694,
MOMIS i E RONIS. ...\ ettt e e o |15 15,300.
16 Depreciation and depletion (See instructions). . ........ ... .. ... e |16 11,460.
17 Other Expenses and Disbursements. Attach schedule............... SEE STATEMENT 3 ¢ | 17 9,798, 545.
18 Total expenses and disbursements. Add line 9 through line 17. Enter here and on Side 1, Part ], line 9................ 18 10,248,884.
Schedule L  Balance Sheet Beginning of taxable year End of taxable year
Assets (a) ; (b) © _ | (d)
T Cash .o 511,947.] . 638,010.
2 Netaccounts receivable. . . ............. ... ... - ' : .
3 Netnotesreceivable............... ... ... ..
4 nventories. . ...
5 Federal and state government obligations. .........
6 Investmentsinotherbonds....................
7 lnvestmentsinstock.......... ... oL
8 Mortgageloans. ...,
9  Other investments. Attach schedule . .............
10a Depreciableassets . . ...t ; - .
b Less accumulated depreciation. . ................ . 149,027. . 8,463.

TV OLANG e - 32,850.

12 Other assets. Attach schedule . .. ......... STM, 4 3,868,068.
13 Totalassels..........ccoovvveeeeeeeeeinns . | 4,514,541,
Liabilities and net worth | . . — . .
14 Accounts payable . .. ............oeiiiiiiiis a . . e 53,912,

15 Contributions, gifts, or grants payable ............ . . e 0
16 Bonds and notes payable. . ............... sty . 30,000.f = e 36, 750.
17 Mortgages payable .. ... .\ oveeeeeeeeeinn . 642,958.. e 379,000.

18  Other liabilities. Atiach schedule . .. ... ... stm e 36,750., 2,030.
19 Capital stock or principal fund. .. ............... — 6,154,177.| ‘ 4,042,849.
20 Paid-in or capital surplus. Attach reconciliation. . . ... - . _ |e

21 Retained earnings or income fund . ... ........... E - 0

22 Total liabilities and networth. ... ............. . 6,882,584.| : .. 4,514,541,

Schedule M-1 Reconciliation of income per books with income per return
Do not complete this schedule if the amount on Schedule L, line 13, column (d), is less than $50,000.

1 Netincomeperbooks....................... o -2,063,849.] 7 Income recorded on hooks this year not included
2 Federal incometax............ ..o e in this return. Attach schedule............
3 Excess of capital losses over capital gains........ M 8 Deductions in this return not charged
4 Income not recorded on books this year. ' ‘ against book income this year.
Aftach schedule. .. ......................... d Attach schedule. . .....................
5  Expenses recorded on hooks this year not deducted - 9 Total. Add line 7 and line 8..............
in this return, Attach schedule. . ............... e 10 Net income per return. ..
6 Total. Add line T through line 5. ............... -2,063,949. Subtract line 9 fromline 6.......... -2,063,949.

- Side 2 Form 199 C1 2016 059 | 3652164 | CACAT1IZL 11/30/16 .



Schedule B California Copy OMB No. 1545-0047
R R Schedule of Contributors 2016
Department of the Treasu » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
ry . T A ,
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.
Nante of the organization Employer identification number
USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization
Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

{:] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
|:| 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and 11. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations

under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part I, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that i
received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i)
Form 990, Part VI, line 1h, or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and 1.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational
purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts 1, II, and Il

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than
$1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious,
charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization beca%se
it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year. ... .. >

Caution. An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF), but it must answer 'No' on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF,
Part 1, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

TEEA0701L. 08/09/16



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 1 of 3 of Partl

Nante of organization

Employer identification number

USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) © @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

1 Bank of America, N.A.

Person D
Payroll D

1100 North Tryon Street ___________________|®_ __ 2,634,300. Noncash
Complete Part Il for
Charlotte, NC 2825 ___ __ __ _________ Eloncapsh contributions.)
(a) (b) © @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person D
Payroll D

1270 Park Ave. P 134,894.| Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
\New York, NY 10017 _ __ _____ _______________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) © @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
3 |Nevada Housing Division _ __________________| Person []
- - Payroll D
7220 Bermuda Rd, #B 8 38,000. | Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
Las Vegas, NV 89119 __________ ____________ noncapsh contributions.)
(a) (b) © @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
: contributions
4  |Caliber Home Loans  ___ _ _ _ _ ____________| Person
T - Payroll D
3701 Regent Blvd, #200 8 G 30,000.| Noncash [ |
, (Complete Part 1] for
| Irving, TX 7503 _ __ __ _ __ ___________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) ©) -
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

5 Chase Bank

Person
Payroll I:]

Noncash I:]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

a
Number

(©)
Total
contributions

@
Type of contribution

Person
Payroll E]

Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

BAA

TEEAO702L 08/09/16
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Name of organization

Page

2 of 3 of Partl
Employer identification number
USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a (b) (©) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
7__ |Freddie MAC Sponsorship ___________________ Person
Payroll D
8200 Jones Branch Dr _ __ _ ___ _______________ S 40,000.| Noncash |[ |
(Complete Part If for
\McLean,- VA 22102  _____ __ __ __ _________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) ©) G
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
8 |Prime Lending Person
Payroll D
2 Executive Circle, #210 ___________________ L 25,000.| Noncash [ |
\ (Complete Part Il for
Irvine, CA 92614 ____ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) © @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
9 |Union Bank Person
Payroll D
400 California S o ____ s 20,000.| Noncash [ |
: (Complete Part 1l for
|San Francisco, CA 94104 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _______ ] noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) © @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
: contributions
10 |US Best Repair Service, Inc. Person
5 Payroll D
12004 McGaw Ave ] $ 17,500.] Noncash D
\ (Complete Part 1l for
Irvine, CA 92614 ____ __ _ __ ___________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
11 _ |Veterans association _  _ ________________ Person
T Payroll D
425 Walnut St _______________ $______8,200.| Noncash [ |
, . . (Complete Part |l for
Cincinnati, OH 45202 ______ ______________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (©) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
12 |lvew Person
- T Payroll D
4100 International Pkwy #1000 ______________ S ______5,000.] Noncash []
(Complete Part Il for
Carrollton, TX 75007 __ _____ __ _ _ __ _________ noncash contributions.)
BAA TEEAQ702L  08/09/16

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 3 of 3 of Partl

Name of organization

Employer identification number

USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(@) (b) (©) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
13 - |Wells Fargo Person
- Payroll [ |
420 Montgomery St s 50,000.| Noncash | |
, (Complete Part Il for
|San Francisco, CA 94104 __ ___ ______________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
14_ |Bank of America, N.A. Person
Payroll D
1100 North Tryon Street _ ______ _________.__[F_____ 176,750.| Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
Charlotte, NC 28202 _ _________ __ __________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) © @@
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
15_ |Asian Real Estate Assn Person
Payroll D
3990 O1d Town Ave, #C304, _ ________________I° ] 10,000.| Noncash [ ]
. (Complete Part Il for
San Diego, CA 92110 _ __________ ___________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (©) o
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
16 |Nevada Housing . ___ Person
a Payroli |:]
7220 Bermuda R4, #B__ _____________________\P_____ ¢ 60,000.| Noncash [ |
(Complete Part li for
Las Vegas, NV 89119 _ ____________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (© @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person D
2 Payroll D
_________________________________________________ Noncash D
(Complete Part Il for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person D
5 Payroll |:|
_________________________________________________ Noncash |:|
(Complete Part 1l for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)

BAA

TEEAO0702L 08/09/16

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) Page 1 to 1 ofPartll
Name of organization Employer identification number
USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485

Partll |Noncash Propenrty (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No. L (b) . ©) . ) .
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estlmateg Date received
Part | (see instructions

|Various residential real properties ___________ |
1

" 2,634,300.
(a) No. o b) ) © )
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part| (see instructions)
Various residential real properties ____________ |
2

_______________________________________________ 134,894.  _____
(@ No L b) , © (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (see instructions)
|Residential real properties _ __________________|
3

________________________________________________ 38,000. ________
(a) No. b) (c) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (see instructions)

(a) No.
from
Part |

© .
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

()
Date received

(a) No.
from
Partl

©
FMV (or estlmate;
(see instructions

@
Date received

BAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) Page 1 to 1 ofPartlil
Name of organization Employer identification number
USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485

Partlll | Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8),
or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and

the following line entry. For organizations completing Part Iil, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.)............. >3
Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(@) o © . L @
N% frl;(olm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
N/A
(&
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
a ® © . N )
N% frolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
art
e
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
a ® ©) . Y .
N% from Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
art |
(&)
Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

a
No. from
Part

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e
Transfer of gift

BAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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TAXABLE YEAR
2016 Corporation Depreciation and Amortization

CALIFORNIA FORM

3885

Attach to Form 100 or Form 100W. FORM 199

Corporation name

Catifornia corporation number

USA HOMEOWNERSHIP FOUNDATION, INC. 3381033
Part | Election To Expense Certain Property Under IRC Section 179
1 Maximum deduction under IRC Section 179 for California ...... ... ..o i i 1 $25,000
2 Total cost of IRC Section 179 property placed inservice. . ... i i 2
3 Threshold cost of IRC Section 179 property before reduction in limitation............. ..., 3 $200,000
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. [f zero or less, enter -0- ... ... o oot
5 Dollar limitation for taxable year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zeroorless,enter 0-.......................
6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7 Listed property (elected IRC Section 179 cost)........... ...t | 7
8 Total elected cost of IRC Section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), line 6 andline 7................ 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smallerof line 5 orline 8... .. . . i i 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from prior taxable years. ............. ... 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) orfline 5.............. 11
12 IRC Section 179 expense deduction. Add line 9 and line 10, but do not enter more than fine 11
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2017. Add line 9 and line 10, less line 12........ | 13 |
Partll  Depreciation and Election of Additional First Year Depreciation Deduction Under R&TC Section 24356
14 (@) b (c) d (e) ) ()] A
Description Date acquired Cost or Depreciation Depreciation | Life or | Depreciation for | Additional first
of property (mm/dd/yyyy) other basis allowed or method rate this year year
allowable in depreciation
earlier years
COMP EQUIP - TI| 7/26/2013 710. 573. S/L 3 137.
APPLE COMPUTER 9/30/2013 2,573. 1,688. S/L 3 884.
OFFICE FURNITUR| 8/20/2012 1,306. 870.] S/L 5 261.
OFFICE FURNITUR| 9/01/2012 851. 567. S/L 5 170.
MAC COMPUTER 4/14/2014 2,379. 1,388. S/L 3 793.
15 Add the amounts in column (g) and column (h). The total of column (h) may not exceed
$2,000. See instructions for line 14, column (h). ... ..ot i 15 6,373.

Partlll Summary
16 Total: If the corporation is electing:
IRC Section 179 expense, add the amount on line 12 and line 15, column (g) or
Additional first year depreciation under R&TC Section 24356, add the amounts on line 15, columns (g) and (h) or
Depreciation (if no election is made), enter the amount from line 15, column (@). ..., 16
17 Total depreciation claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 22............... ... ...t 17
18 Depreciation adjustment. If line 17 is greater than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 17 is less than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. (If California depreciation amounts are used to determine net income before
state adjustments on Form 100 or Form 100W, no adjustmentisnecessary.). . ...............cc.ooioiviiien... 18
Part IV Amortization -

19 (@ (b) (c) d (e ( ()]
Description Date acquired Cost or Amortization R&TC Period or Amortization
of property (mm/dd/yyyy) other basis allowed or allowable | section percentage for this year

in earlier years (see instr)

WEBSITE DESIGN CO | 8/15/2012 12,773. 12,773. 197 3

WEBSITE DESIGN CO | 7/01/2013 23,321. 19,081. 197 3 4,240.

20 Total. Add the amounts in COIUMM (). . .ttt e e e et e e e e 20 4,240.

21 Total amortization claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 44.......................... .. 21

22 Amortization adjustment. If line 21 is greater than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or

Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 21 is less than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form TOOW, Side 2, Ne T2 .. ittt ettt ettt e e et et ettt i 22

CACA3501L 09/20/16 7621164
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TAXABLE YEAR E

2016 Corporation Depreciation and Amortization

CALIFORNIA FORM

3885

Attach to Form 100 or Form 100W. FORM 199

Corporation name

California corporation number

USA HOMEOWNERSHIP FOUNDATION, INC. 3381033
Part Election To Expense Certain Property Under IRC Section 179
1 Maximum deduction under IRC Section 179 for California....... ..ot e 1 $25,000
2 Total cost of IRC Section 179 property placed in SEIVICe . ... ..ottt 2
3 Threshold cost of IRC Section 179 property before reduction in limitation................. ... ... . . 3 $200,000
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -O-............. ... oot
5 Dollar limitation for taxable year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zeroorless, enter -0-. . .....................
6 (a) Description of property (h) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7 Listed property (elected IRC Section 179 cost). ...t | 7 ~
8 Total elected cost of IRC Section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), line6andline 7................ 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smallerof line Sorline 8.... ... ... .. i i 9

10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from prior taxable years............ ... ... o 10

11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line b.............. 11

12 |RC Section 179 expense deduction. Add line 9 and line 10, but do not enter more than line 11.............. 12

13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2017. Add line 9 and line 10, less line 12....... | 13 [

Part Il  Depreciation and Election of Additional First Year Depreciation Deduction Under R&TC Section 24356
14 (@ . ) (©) d) (&) o @ Ay
Description Date acquired Cost or Depreciation Depreciation |  Life or | Depreciation for | Additional first
of property (mm/dd/yyyy) other basis allowed or method rate this year year
allowable in . depreciation
earlier years

LAPTOP 1/26/2015 499, 152. S/L 3 166.

COMPUTER EQUIPM| 4/29/2015 826. 184. S/L 3 275.

COMPUTER BEST B| 6/25/2015 | 1,515, 253. S/L 3 505.

APPLE COMPUTER [11/02/2015 1,082, 60. S/L 3 361.

3 COMPUTERS 11/10/2015 2,140. 119. S/L 3 713.

15 Add the amounts in column (g) and column (h). The total of column (h) may not exceed

$2,000. See instructions for line 14, column (). ........ ... e 15
Partlll Summary
16 Total: If the corporation is electing:

IRC Section 179 expense, add the amount on line 12 and line 15, column (g) or

Additional first year depreciation under R&TC Section 24356, add the amounts on line 15, columns (g) and (h) or

Depreciation (if no election is made), enter the amount from line 15, column (@). ... 16
17 Total depreciation claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 22...................... ..., 17
18 Depreciation adjustment. If line 17 is greater than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or

Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 17 is less than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or

Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. (If California depreciation amounts are used to determine net income before

state adjustments on Form 100 or Form 100W, no adjustmentis necessary.) . ... ... .oviieiiiiiiiciir e .. 18
Part IV  Amottization '

19 @ b) ©) d e ( @
Description Date acquired Cost or Amortization R&TC Period or Amortization
of property (mm/dd/yyyy) other basis allowed or allowable | section percentage for this year

in earlier years (see instr)

20 Total. Add the amounts in column (g). . ... i PP ... 20

21 Total amortization claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line44. . .......................... 21

22 Amortization adjustment. If line 21 is greater than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or

Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 21 is less than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
22

Form TOOW, Side 2, [INE T2 ... . ittt et e et ettt et st e asseaaseseseaeners

CACA3501L 09/20/16 059 | 7621164 | FTB 3885 2016



TAXABLE YEAR . CALIFORNIA FORM

2016 Corporation Depreciation and Amortization 3885
Attach to Form 100 or Form 100W. FORM 199
Corporation name California corporation number
USA HOMEOWNERSHIP FOUNDATION, INC. 3381033
Partl Election To Expense Certain Property Under IRC Section 179
1  Maximum deduction under IRC Section 179 for California .......... .. i 1 $25,000
2 Total cost of IRC Section 179 property placed in SEIVICE .. ...t e e 2
3 Threshold cost of IRC Section 179 property before reduction in limitation. ................ ... ... .. 3 5200,000
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -O-=.......... ... ... . oot
5 Dollar limitation for taxable year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero orless, enter -0-.......................
6 (a) Description of property (h) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7 Listed property (elected IRC Section 179 cost). ........... it | 7
8 Total elected cost of IRC Section 179 property. Add amounts in column (¢), line6andline 7................ 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smallerof line5orline 8.... .. ... . i i i 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from prior taxable years......... ... ... o o 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) orline 5.............. 11
12 IRC Section 179 expense deduction. Add line 9 and line 10, but do not enter more than line 11..............
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2017. Add line 9 and line 10, less line 12....... | 13 |
Part Il  Depreciation and Election of Additional First Year Depreciation Deduction Under R&TC Section 24356
14 (@ (b) © d (e) JU) @ A
Description Date acquired Cost or Depreciation Depreciation | Life or | Depreciation for | Additional first
of property (mm/ddiyyyy) other basis allowed or method rate this year year
allowable in depreciation
earlier years
2 COMPUTERS MIC|11/23/2015 4,836, 134, S/L 3 1,612,
CAMERA HARDWARE| 3/23/2015 2,4789. 372. S/L 5 496.

15 Add the amounts in column (g) and column (h). The total of column (h) may not exceed
$2,000. See instructions for fine 14, column (M) . ..o et i 15

Partlll Summary

16 Total: If the corporation is electing:
IRC Section 179 expense, add the amount on line 12 and line 15, column (g) or
Additional first year depreciation under R&TC Section 24356, add the amounts on line 15, columns (g) and (h) or
Depreciation (if no election is made), enter the amount from line 15, column (@).............. ...t 16

17 Total depreciation claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 22............................... 17

18 Depreciation adjustment. If line 17 is greater than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 17 is less than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. (If California depreciation amounts are used to determine net income before

state adjustments on Form 100 or Form 100W, no adjustmentis necessary.) .......... .. coioiiiiini i .. 118
Part IV Amortization
19 @ (b) (c) @ e ( @
Description Date acquired Cost or Amortization R&TC Period or Amortization
of property (mm/dd/yyyy) other basis allowed or allowable | section percentage for this year

in earlier years (see instr)

20 Total. Add the amounts in COIUMN (G). . ..ottt e et et et et e e e et e e 20
21 Total amortization claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line44............................ 21

22 Amortization adjustment. If line 21 is greater than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 21 is less than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or

Form 100W, Side 2, lINe 12 . ...ttt ettt e e e e 22

|| CACA3501L 09/20/16 059 | 7621164 | FTB 3885 2016 | |



TAXABLE YEAR - CALIFORNIA FORM

2016 Corporation Depreciation and Amortization 3885
Attach to Form 100 or Form 100W. RENTAL ACTIVITY
Corporation name California corporation number
USA HOMEOWNERSHIP FOUNDATION, INC. 3381033
Part| Election To Expense Certain Property Under IRC Section 179
1 Maximum deduction under IRC Section 179 for California.......... ..o 1 $25, 000
2 Total cost of IRC Section 179 property placed in SEIVICE. ... ..o e 2
3 Threshold cost of IRC Section 179 property before reduction in limitation................. ... ... ... ... 3 $200,000
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0-........... ... ... oot 4
5 Dollar limitation for taxable year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. [f zero or less, enter -0-....................... 5
6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost '

7 Listed property (elected IRC Section 179 cost). .............o i, l 7
8 Total elected cost of IRC Section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), line6andline 7................ 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smalleroflineSorline 8..... ... . i i 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from prior taxable years............ ... . ... .. 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) orline 5.............. 11
12 |IRC Section 179 expense deduction. Add line 9 and line 10, but do not enter more thanline 11..............
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2017. Add line 9 and line 10, less line 12....... I 13 |
Part Depreciation and Election of Additional First Year Depreciation Deduction Under R&TC Section 24356
14 (@ () © d) (e) o () Ay
Description Date acquired Cost or Depreciation Depreciation | Life or | Depreciation for | Additional first
of property (mm/ddiyyyy) other basis allowed or method rate this year year
allowable in depreciation
earlier years
MOB. HOME 8601 [11/11/2014 70,172, 2,871. S/L 28 2,551,
RESIDENCE 7810 8/01/2015 69,750. 951. S/L 28 2,536.
LAND 8601 N 103(11/11/2014 9,600. 0
LAND 7810 CHERV| 8/01/2015 23,250. 0
15 Add the amounts in column (g) and column (h). The total of column (h) may not exceed
$2,000. See instructions for line 14, column (h). ... ..o e 15 5,087.

Partlll Summary

16 Total: If the corporation is electing:
IRC Section 179 expense, add the amount on line 12 and line 15, column (g) or
Additional first year depreciation under R&TC Section 24356, add the amounts on line 15, columns (g) and (h) or
Depreciation (if no election is made), enter the amount from line 15, column (@)................ ... ... 16

17 Total depreciation claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 22............................... 17

18 Depreciation adjustment. If line 17 is greater than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 17 is less than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. (If California depreciation amounts are used to determine net income before

state adjustments on Form 100 or Form 100W, no adjustment is necessary.) . ... ... ..o, 18
Part IV  Amortization
19 (@ (b) ©) (d e ( @
Description Date acquired Cost or Amortization R&TC Period or Amortization
of property (mm/dd/yyyy) other basis allowed or allowable | section percentage for this year

in earlier years (see instr)

20 Total. Add the amounts in COIUMN (Q). . ... ottt e e e e e e e e 20
21 Total amortization claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 44............................ 21

22 Amortization adjustment. If line 21 is greater than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 21 is less than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or

Form 100W, Side 2, line 12 .. .. it et ettt e e 22

. CACA350TL 09/20/16 059 | 7621164 | FTB 3885 2016 .



2016 California Statements Page 1
USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485
Statement 1
Form 199, Part i, Line 7
Other Income
Program Service RevVeNUE....... ... ... $ 4,319,342,
Total § 4,319,342,
Statement 2
Form 199, Part I, Line 11
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees and Key Employees
Current Officers:
Title and Total Contri- Expense
Average Hours Compen- bution to Account/
Name and Address Per Week Devoted sation EBP & DC Other
Son Nguyen President $ 80,000. $ 0. s 0
462 Corona Mall, No. 102 40.00
Corona, CA 92879
Dustin Luce Secretary 0. 0. 0.
462 Corona Mall, No. 102 1.00
Corona, CA 92879
Jessica Morel Director 0. 0. 0.
462 Corona Mall, No. 102 1.00
Corona, CA 92879
Thomas Griffin Director 0. 0. 0.
462 Corona Mall, No. 102 1.00
Corona, CA 92879
Yeimalis Acevedo-Rasmussen Director 0. 0. 0.
462 Corona Mall, No. 102 1.00
Corona, CA 92879
Alvin Toney Director 0. 0. 0.
462 Corona Mall, No. 102 1.00
Corona, CA 92879
Bryan Ahn Director 0. 0. 0.
462 Corona Mall, No. 102 1.00
Corona, CA 92879
Total $§ 80,000. 8 0. 8 0
Statement 3
Form 199, Part il, Line 17
Other Expenses
ACCOUNTANG B S . e $ 24,409
Advertising and PromoOTIon............co i 21,847
AMOT L L Z At O L . 4,240
B O, ot 2,719
Bank and Wire Fees . .o 4,596




2016

California Statements

USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc.

Page 2

45-2458485

Statement 3 (continued)
Form 199, Part I, Line 17
Other Expenses

Chapter Expenses.........
Computer and Software..
Dues and Subscriptions
Event costs.................
Insurance....................

Inventory Carrying Cost.. ...

Inventory Cost............

Inventory Reconstruction Cost....... ... i
Inventory SeLlLl/ACT CoOSt. ..

Inventory Writedown.....
Licenses and Permits...

Meals and Entertalinment. .. ... ... e

Office Expenses...........
Other fees..................
Qutside Services.........
Postage and Delivery...

Printing and Publications.. ... ... .o
Professional Development ... ... i

Property Rehab Cost.....

Repairs and MalntenanCe. ... .. ...

Special Event Expenses
Taxes.................

22,518.
15,127,
2,165.
339,150.
7,841.
298, 815.
4,239,360.
2,569,667.
857,175.
832,000.
438.
9,634.
13,150.
18,706.
4,000.
4,084.
7,601.
2,589,
35,725.
1,694,
255,175.
1,184.
12,185.
155, 935.
34,816.

Total $ 9,798, 545.

Statement 4

Form 199, Schedule L, Line 12

Other Assets

Donated HOMES. .. it e 3,868,068.

Total § 3,868,068.

Statement 5

Form 199, Schedule L, Line 16

Bonds and Notes Payable

Balance Due: 36,750.
Total Notes and Bonds Payable $ 36,750.




2016

California Statements

USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc.

Page 3

45-2458485

Statement 6
Form 199, Schedule L, Line 18
Other Liabilities

Payroll Liabilities. .. ...

2,030.

Total $

2,030.
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I ANNUAL

Reotatry of Charitable Trusts REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE REPORT e \
P.0. Box 903447 TO ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CALIFORNIA o o e

\ under faw
b

Sacramento, CA 94203-4470

Telephone: (916) 445-2021 Sections 12586 and 12587, California Government Code

11 Cal. Code Regs. sections 301-307, 311 and 312

Failure to submit this report annually no later than four months and fifteen days after the

WEBSITE ADDRESSS N end of the organization's accounting period may result in the loss of tax exemption and
http:/lag.ca.gov/charities/ the assessment of a minimum tax of $800, plus interest, and/or fines or filing penalties as
defined in Government Code Section 12586.1. IRS extensions will be honored.
Check if:
State Charity Registration Number 0184996 D Change of address

Al ded rt
USA HOMEOWNERSHIP FOUNDATION, INC. [ ]Amended repo

Name of Organization

462 CORONA MALL #102 Corporate or Organization No. 3381033
Address (Number and Street)

CORONA, CA 92879 Federal Employer L.D. No. 45-2458485
City or Town State  ZiP Code

ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE SCHEDULE (11 Cal. Code Regs. sections 301-307, 311 and 312)
Make Check Payable to Attorney General's Registry of Charitable Trusts

Gross Annual Revenue Fee |Gross Annual Revenue Fee | Gross Annual Revenue Fee
Less than $25,000 0 |Between $100,001 and $250,000 $50 |Between $1,000,001 and $10 million $150
Between $25,000 and $100,000 $25 | Between $250,001 and $1 million $75 |Between $10,000,001 and $50 million $225
Greater than $50 million $300

PART A — ACTIVITIES

For your most recent full accounting period (beginning 1/01/16 ending 12/31/16 ) list:

Gross annual revenue $ 7,924,673, Total assets $ 4,514,541.
PART B — STATEMENTS REGARDING ORGANIZATION DURING THE PERIOD OF THIS REPORT
Note: If you answer 'yes' to any of the questions below, you must attach a separate sheet providing an explanation and details for each

'yes' response. Please review RRF-1 instructions for information required.

o
7]
=
o

1 During this reporting period, were there any contracts, loans, leases or other financial transactions between the
organization and any officer, director or trustee thereof either directly or with an entity in which any such officer,
director or trustee had any financial interest?

Ed

2 During this reporting period, was there any theft, embezzlement, diversion or misuse of the organization's charitable
property or funds?

|

X

During this reporting period, did non-program expenditures exceed 50% of gross revenues?

4 During this reporting period, were any organization funds used to pay any penalty, fine or judgment? If you filed a
Form 4720 with the Internal Revenue Service, attach a copy.

5 During this reporting period, were the services of a commercial fundraiser or fundraising counsel for charitable
purpgges used? If 'yes,' provide an attachment listing the name, address, and telephone number of the service
provider.

B

6 During this reporting period, did the organization receive any governmental funding? If so, provide an attachment listing
the name of the agency, mailing address, contact person, and telephone number.

[

7 During this reporting period, did the organization hold a raffle for charitable purposes? If 'yes,' provide an attachment
indicating the number of raffles and the date(s) they occurred.

S

8 Does the organization conduct a vehicle donation program? If 'yes,' provide an attachment indicating whether
the program is operated by the charity or whether the organization contracts with a commercial fundraiser for
charitable purposes.

(NN I I
<1

<]

9 Did your organization have prepared an audited financial statement in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles for this reporting period?

<]
[

Organization's area code and telephone number 951-870-0369

Organization's e-mail address

| declare under penalty of perjury that | have examined this report, including accompanying documents, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, it is true, correct and complete.

SON NGUYEN PRESTDENT

Signature of authorized officer Printed Name Title Date

CAEA9801L 11/30/15 RRF-1 (3-05)



OME No. 1545-0047
Form 990 3
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2016
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
= Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Penament of the Tesasury * Information ahout Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year heginning , 2016, and ending i
B  Check if applicable: [ D Employer identification number
| |Address change  [USA. Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485
| | Name change 462 Corona Mall #102 E Telephone number
) Initial return CDIDHE[, CA 92879 951—870‘0359
| Final return/terminated
|| Amended return G Gross receipls S 8,184,935,
Application pending | F Name and address of principal officer: Son Ng‘uyen H(a) Is this a group return for sut:un:)rdlnatr:s.i‘izlY,,i t%f No
— : H(b) I
Same As C Above R e e pecions) L e L%
I Taxeremptstatus  [X[501©@3) | [501(0) ¢ )=+ (insertno) | [4947a)(1)or | [527
J Website: = www.varep.net H(e) Group exemplion number B
K Form of organization: Ell:nrpnralion | I Trust l | Association |_| Other™ | L Year of formation: 20171 | M state of legal domicile: CA

[PartT [Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:To_increase sustainable homeownership,
@ financial literacy education, and economic opportunity for the active-military and _
Bl veteran commumdtdes. e i s i e
E
% 2 Check this box 1_D_if_th_e—or_géﬁEa_t}‘;:'aigc_on_tiﬁugdﬁitg operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets. a
<G| 3 Number of voling members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)..................cooiiin, 3 7
‘:-: 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)..... ... 4 7
8 5 Tolal number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, line 2a). ................oovennes 5 . 5
:ﬁ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NBCESSANY). ...\ttt e i ae i rannes 6 50
;3: 7a Tolal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line T2, ... i 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, ine 34 .. ...t iinniianiianiians 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
& 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line Th) ....oovvv i inniinas, e 4,868,378. 3,861,817.
3 | 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g)..........oovviii s 4,319,342.
§ 10 Investment income (Fart VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)........... R e -105,151.
o 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9, 10c, and 11&)................ 271,518. -256,486.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12)..... 5,034,745, 7,924,673,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)............cooi e 575,529, 233,627.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part X, column (A), line &) ..o,
, | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)..... 183,176.| 189,952.
ﬁ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, calumn (A), line 11e)......... S RS
8| b Total fundraising expenses (Part X, column (D), line 25) » 123, 647. !
ol 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11F-24e)..........oovvviiiinannn 1,935,370. 9,565,043.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part X, column (A), line 25). ............ 2,694,075, 9,088,622,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 framline 12..... . ..o viiiiiiiiiiiiiniiinn 2,340,670, -2,063,949.
5 ) Beginning of Current Year End of Year
gg 20 Total assels (Part X, line 16)...... T e L S O e B G s 6,882,584, 4,514,541,
@ 271 Total liabilities (Part X, N 26). .. ... vuviiiiii i innn e 728,407, 471,692.
iE 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20............cooiiiiiiiinn 6,154,177. 4,042,849,

[Part Il [Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and
complele. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all informalien of which preparer has any knowledge. :

Sigﬂ Signature of officer Date
Here p Son Nguyen President
Type or print name and title
PrintiType preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check I_I ii | FTIN

~
Paid Douglas E. Faulkner, Jr., C | et G. Geky & Cpa | F~2023¢  [seitempioyes  |P00291085
Preparer |Fim'sname ™ Kho & Patel

Use Dnly Firm's address ™ 160 E. Arrow Highway ) Firm's EIN ™ 33-0381007
San Dimas, CA 91773-3336 Phone no,  (909) 971-1000
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions). . ............oooiin.. AR DA [X| yes [ | No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEAON13L 1116/16 Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 2
[Partlil [ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart ... ... ..o i o
1 Biriefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

Form 990 or 990-EZ2. .. ..ottt USSR [] Yes No
If ‘Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. ... D Yes No

If 'Yes,’ describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 8,600,417. including grants of $ ) Revenue $ 4,319,342.)
The organization rehabilitated 78 homes and sold at a_discounted purchase price to _ _
active duty military and veterans. __In addition, the organization paid the escrow __

4.d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.) See Schedule O
(Expenses S 196, 600. including grants of  $ 196, 600. ) (Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses » 9,693,052,

BAA TEEAO102L 11716116 Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 3
[Part IV_|Checklist of Required Schedules '

Yes| No

1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete

SChEdUIE A . . . e 1 X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? ..................... 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates

for public office? If 'Yes,  complete Schedule C, Part [ ... ... ... . . . . s 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3?‘organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election

in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il. /... ... ... . . i, 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part lil .. . ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right

tPo p;o/vide advice on the distribufion or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, X

7 ¢ S 6

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the

environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part ll......................... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,'

complete Schedule D, Part Il . ... ... .. e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian

for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation

services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV. .. ... e 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V................................

11 If the organization's answer 1o any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VI, VIll, IX,
or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, fine 107 If 'Yes," complete Schedule

D, Part VL. e 11a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If 'Yes, complete Schedule D, Part VIL......... ... ... . . i 11h X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIIl. ........... .. .. .. ... . oo Mc X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX .. ... ... . e 11d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25?7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X.... .. 11e] X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X... | 111 X
12 a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts X1 and Xl ... .. 12a] X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if 'Yes,"' and
if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X| and Xil is optional. ................ 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E....................... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?........................... 14a X

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts land IV. ... ... 0 . i 14b X

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV...... ... ... ... . . i i i 15 X

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts lll and IV. .. ... ... .. .. i 16 X

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) ..................... ... ..., 17 X

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il .. ... 18 X

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part Il ... ... . o et e e e 19 X

BAA TEEAO103L 11/16/16 Form 990 (2016)




Form 990 (2016) USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 4
Part IV [Checklist of Required Schedules (continued) '

21

22

23

24

25

26

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule H............................ 20a X
b If "Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?................ 20b
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part X, column (A), line 17 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts land Il..................... 21 X
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts Tand lll. ... ... .. . . . . i 22 X
Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete
SCREAUIE J. . o o e e e e e 23 X
a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If ‘No, 'go to line 25a. . ...... ... . . e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ................. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-eXempt DONAS 7. ... 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?................. 24d
a Section 501(cX3), 501(c)4), and 501(c)29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part1........................... 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the fransaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part ... ... e e e e 25h X
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? 26 %

27

28

29
30

31
32

33

34

35

36

37

38

If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il .. . ... . e

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part lll.......... ... ... i

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part 1\
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part IV, . .. e e

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part IV............................

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f ‘Yes,' complete Schedule M..............

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. ... ... ... e

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part |......

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part [ . ... . e e

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part I....... ... ... . s

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV,

a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(B)(13)?7 ...

b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2.........................

Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2......... .. ... o i

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI......................

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V1, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O.. ... ... .. . . i

28a X ,

28h X
28c X
29 | X

30 X
31 X
32 X
33 X
34 X
35a X
35b

36 X
37 X
38 X

BAA
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Form 990 (2016) USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart V... .. . i

1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable.............. Ta
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable........... 1b

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WinNNINgs t0 Prize WINNEIS? .. .o e e

2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. .. .. 2a

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?.........

b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? .................... ... ..o 6a X

b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
N0t 1aX AeAUCHIDIE Y . . .ottt e e e e

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and

services provided t0 the PayOr?. .. ..o 7a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?.......................... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file

FOIM 82827 . .. oo e e e 7¢ X

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ............. 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899

AS TEQUITEA . . ottt e e e e e 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? .....................
10 Section 501(cX7) organizations. Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line 12...................... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities.... | 10b
11 Section 501(c)X12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . ... o i 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.)....... ... ... 11b
12 a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in fieu of Form 10417.............
b If "Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year....... | 12b|

13 Section 501(cX29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in

which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans................... ... .. 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves onhand. ... ... i s 13¢ ] .
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? ................... ... 14a X
b If Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedule Q............... 14b

BAA TEEAO105L 11/16/16 Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 6

Part VI |Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart VI......... ... . oo

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year .. ... Ta T 0
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent. . ... 1b 71
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or Ky EmMPIOYEe T . .. .ttt

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?...................... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents

since the prior Form 990 was filed?. ... ... e 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ............. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? ... ... ... i 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more

members of the gOVerninNg DoAY ? . .. ... . e e 7a X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?. ... ... .. .

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by

the following: _ ‘
A THE GOVEINING DOTY 2 ottt ettt ettt ettt e e e e 8a|l X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. . ....... .. .. .. oo 8b| X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O............................. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?........... ... .. o 10a| X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt PUTPOSES?. . . . ...ttt 10b| X
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?. .. ................... 11a] X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. See Schedule O | |
12 a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f No,"gotoline 13.......... ... ... .. ..ot 12a] X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
10 COMTIICES . . o ettt e e e 12b] X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O ROW this Was dOME. . . ... o e e e e e e e e 12¢ X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. ... ... . 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. ... 14 X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. ................... oo i 15a X

b Other officers or key employees of the organization. . ... .. . 15b X
If "Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). - -
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the .
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. . ... .. ... .. e 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » CA

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website |:| Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to

the public during the tax year. See Schedule O
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: >

USA Homeownership Foundation 462 Corona Mall, No. 102 Corona CA 92879 951-870-0369
BAA TEEAO106L 11/16/16 Form 980 (2016)




Form 990 (2016) USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 7
Part Vil [Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart VI ... ... ... e D

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.
e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of

compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'

e | ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e |ist all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©)
Position (d t check
, (B) | fran one box, anioss person () ) F
Name and Title Average is both an officer and a Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours director/trustee) compensation from compensation from amount of other
per e the organization related organizations compensation
week @ 3| F1 Q| & |3 T IT| (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
(istany [a. S ) = |< 1§ G 3 organization
housforlg S1 512 | S |2 B8 and related
related (2 §| & B S s organizations
organiza-[S =] & T |® 8
tions g = S 3
below g = | B
dotted 3 g §
line) X g
_M Son Nguyen _ 40
President 0 X X 80, 000. 0. 0.
_@_Dustin Luce _____________ _1
Secretary 0 X X 0 0 0
_®)_Jessica Morel | _1
Director 0 X 0. 0 0
_®@ Thomas Griffin _1_
Director 0 X 0. 0 0
_) Yeimalis Acevedo-Rasmussen __ _| 1 _
Director 0 X 0. 0 0
_® Alvin Tomey _____________ _1
Director 0 X 0. 0 0
?»_Bryan Abn ___ __ __________ | 1
Director 0 X 0. 0 0
e e
e —
(10)
an o
(12)
(13)
a4 B _ _

BAA TEEAOI07L  11/16/16 Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 8
Part VIl [Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
B ©
(Y] Axerage édo notrchgcisﬁg?e_thgn one D) (E) F
. ours 0X, Unless pe{son 1S both an i
Name and title e officer and a director/trustee) com?eelggar}?o?!efrom com?gr?gaﬁt?ot')rlefrpm am%fxtr:;n;t%?her
oy [T B wanae | chigagee | conperpton
hours” o €4 x| 2R |2 1S5 3 organization
for  (FEEI8 |e g2 3 and related
related |G 2151 | 3 s SIS organizations
organiza |8 2 2 = |®8
- tions sl = s | 2
below B 8 2
dotted 3l @ a
line) b =
(=3
aw
qae 4]
e ]
aw.
qa ]
e ]
ey ] N
e
L R
G
@ ] T
ThSub-total . ... e > 80, 000. 0. 0.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A................. ... .. > 0. 0. 0.
dTotal (add lines1bandc)............ ... .. ... o i > 80, 000. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™ 0

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual . ..... ... .. . . . . e

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for

SUCH INAIVIAUAL . . . . . e e e e

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for suchperson.................c.cooiveii...

Section B. Independent Contractors
T Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A (B)

Name and busx)ness address Description of services Compensation
Ronnie Cotter 10357 Cook St. Riverside, CA 92505 Construction 197,394.
Richard Grosskopf 38010 Loyola Ave Beach Park, IL 60087 Construction 157,469.

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than - - - .

$100,000 of compensation from the organization » 2 - . ___
BAA TEEAO108L 11/16/16 Form 990 (2016)




Form 990 (2016) USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 9

Part Vlll| Statement of Revenue 0

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VIIF. ... oo

(A) B) © ()
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections

revenue 512-514

1a Federated campaigns......... T1a .
b Membership dues............. 1b 94,585.]
¢ Fundraising events............ 1c 406, 601.|
d Related organizations......... 1d ‘
e Government grants (contributions). . . . le

f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and ;
similar amounts not included above . . . 1] 3,360,631.]

o Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1: ' § 2 .807,194.1
"hTotal. Add lines Ta-Tf...............oooiiii ... >

Business Code

2a gale of Rehab Real Estate 531390 k 4,319,342.

Contributions, Gifts, Grants |7
and Other Similar Amounts |

3,861,817.]

4,319,342.|

(o3

d

e
f Al ¢ ome—rBrgg_ra?n_sé—r\ﬁcg revenue . . .
g Total. Add lines2a-2f.................... ...l > 4,319,342.

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts) . ............. ... o >

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds. >
5 Royalties. ... >
(i) Real (i) Personal -
6a Grossrents.......... 3,776. I .
b Less: rental expenses 5,087. _
¢ Rental income or (loss). .. -1,311.

d Net rental income or (foss). ...t >
(i) Securities (i) Other

Program Service Revenue

7 a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses. . ....

¢ Gain or (loss)........ -
dNetgainor (I0Ss).......ooviiiii i >

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including. . $ 406,601.
of contributions reported on line 1c).

SeePart IV, line 18................. a -
b Less: direct expenses............... 255,175.| .
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events......... > -255,175. ‘

o

Other Revenue

255,115

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePart IV, line19................. a

b Less: direct expenses............... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities........... >

10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances. .................... a

b Less: cost of goods sold ............ b

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory.......... >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code

e Total. Add lines 11a-11d ............ ..o iin it >

12 Total revenue. See instructions. ..................... | 7,924,673.] 4; 318’, ok31 N . . k -255, 175
BAA ‘ TEEAO109L 11/16/16 Form 990 (2016)
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USA Homeownership Foundation,

Inc.

45-2458485

Page 10

lPaﬂilX;' | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(@) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

(A)
Total expenses

B
Program service
expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments.
SeePart !V, line21......... .. ... ...

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22............

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and for-

eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members............

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees...............

6 Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958 C)R)B). ... it

Other salaries andwages..................

g Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b)
employer contributions)................. ...

9 Other employee benefits...................
10 Payrolltaxes. ...,
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

dblobbying...........c.oo
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. ..
f Investment management fees..............

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list fine 11g expenses on Schedule 0.). .. ..

12 Advertising and promotion.................
13 Office eXPenses. .....c.vieeirennevneanans
14 Information technology. . ...................
15 Royalties.............coiiiii i
16 OCOUPANCY. « . vttt et
17 Travel ...

18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials. .......... ... ...

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings. . ..
20 Interest... ... ... i
21 Payments to affiliates......................
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .. ..

23 INSUMANCE. . .ttt e enaens

24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O.).................

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . . .

17,066.

17,066.

general expenses

216,561,

216,561.|

80,000.

40,000.

©)
Management and

20,000,

®
Fundraising

expenses

20,000.

95,258.

29,629.

12,480.

53,149.

14,694.

5,838.

2,723.

6,133.

24,409.

24,409.

18,706.

18,706.

21,847.

21,847,

13,150.

13,150.

15,300.

15,300.

155,935,

155,935.

10,613.

6,373.

4,240.

7,841.

4,239,360,

4,239, 360.

7,841,

2,569,667,

2,569,667,

857,175.

857,175.

832,000.

832,000.

799,040,

723,448.

53,074,

22,518,

9,988,622,

9,693,052,

171,923,

123,647,

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here > [ ] if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 9568-720). . ... ...oovieinnt.

BAA

TEEAOT10L 11/16/16

Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note o any lineinthisPart X................. oo i D
(R B
Beginning of year End of year

638,010,

Cash — non-interest-bearing. . ....... ... i 511,947.
Savings and temporary cash investments ............ ...
Pledges and grants receivable, net ........ ... . o
Accounts receivable, net. ... ... s

HIWIN|=

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key emploa/ees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part ll of Schedule L. . ... .. i e

CT bW N -

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(R(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees'

[«}]

beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L .. ... 6
£1 7 Notes and loans receivable, net ... 7
§ 8 Inventories for Sale Or USe. . ... i 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges..................... ...l e 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis. '
Complete Part VI of Schedule D................... 10a 21,197.| . .
b Less: accumulated depreciation.................... 10b 12,734. 181,877.| 10c 8,463.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. ......... ... ... ... oo 11
12 Investments — other securities. See Part [V, line 11.............. ..o 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 1T................. ..o 13
14 Intangible @ssels . ...t 4,240.|14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ... . i e 6,184,520.|15 3,868,068.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34)....................... 6,882,584.|16 4,514,541.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. . .......... i 18,699.| 17 53,912.
18 Grants payable. ... ... o e 18
19 Deferred reVENUE . . ...ttt ettt e e e e 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities. ........ ... .. 20
_3 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D........... 21
2| 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, -
8 key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. e - -
S Complete Part l of Schedule L...........co i 30,000.; 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties................ 642,958.]23 379, 000.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties................... 36,750.; 24 36,750.
25 Other liabilities_(including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. 25 2,030.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25.. ... ... ... i 728,407.! 26 471,692,
m Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > and complete - = _—_~_—_—_—=~= = =
g lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. - |
ﬁ 27 Unrestricted netassets. ... -30,342.}27
g 28 Temporarily restricted netassets ......... ... oo 6,184,519.] 28 4,042,849.
o | 29 Permanently restricted netassets. ...
é Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here >
= and complete lines 30 through 34.
..Z 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds. ........... ...
2| 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund..................
& 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
g 33 Totalnetassets orfund balances...........co i 6,154,177.|33 4,042,849.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ............... i 6,882,584.| 34 4,514,541.

Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485

Page 12

Part XI |Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12). ... ... 1 7,924,673.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), Ine 25). ... o 2 9,988,622.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 2fromline 1....... ... i 3 -2,063,949.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)).................. 4 6,154,1717.
5 Net unrealized gains (I0sSes) 0N INVESIMENTS. ... ... it 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities. . ... ... i 6
7 INVESHMENE EXPENSES . o ottt ettt e 7
8 Prior period adjustments. .. ..o o e 8 1,294.
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O). See SChedule O 9 -48,673.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COMUMIN (B . . o\ttt e e et e e e e e 10 4,042,849.

Part Xll |Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart Xil..................... ...

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash X|Accrual Other See h. O
Sch.

I the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other," explain
in Schedule O.

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis DConsolidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .........................on

If "Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsolidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis
¢ If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ................ ... ...

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single

Audit Act and OMB CIrcUiar A-1337. .. e e e e

b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. ................... ... ...

3a X

3b

BAA

TEEAO112L 11/16/16
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-E2) 4947(a)1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury d
Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990.

Public Charity Status and Public Support | omB No. 1545-0047

2016

~ Open to Public
 Inspection

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)3) organization or a section

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is

Name of the organization Employer identification number

USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485

TReason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

B wN

2]

10

n
12

al]

b

C

d []

e

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)().

A school described in section 170(b)1)AXii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(AXGii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)}1)XAXiii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state:

D An organization operated for the benefit of a coliege or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(bX1)XAXiv). (Complete Part I1.)

D A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b}(1XAXV).

D An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described

in section 170(bY1XAXvi). (Complete Part 11.)

D A community trust described in section 170(b}(1}AXvi). (Complete Part I1.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)}1XAXix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts

from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)2). (Complete Part II1.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(aX4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)1) or section 50%(a)2). See section 509(a)3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

Type L. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must

complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part 1V, Sections A and C.

Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not

functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type Il, Type |ll functionally
integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization. [::—___‘

f Enter the number of supported organizations. . ... .. ... i
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization @iv) Is the (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
(described on lines 1-10 organization listed | support (see instructions) support (see instructions)
above (see instructions)) in your governing

document?

Yes No
A)
B)
©)
(D)
(E)
Total . .
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

TEEA0401L 09/28/16



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 2
Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Iil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year i
beginning in) > (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c)2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any 'unusual grants.y .......

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf..................

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ..

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. ..

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)..

6 Public support. Subtract line 5
fromlined.................. B

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 () Total

7 Amounts fromline4..........

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources...............

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carried OM.......ovveeiinnnns

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

PartVI)........ ...l
11 Total support. Add lines 7
through 10...................
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions).............. ...
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 ©@3)
organizafion, check this box and StOP here. ... ... ... > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (M) .................... ..., 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part i, line 14.. ... 15 %

16a 33-1/3% support test—2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .............. ... ... oo

b 33-1/3% suppotrt test—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization............ ... i >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—20186. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%

or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. .........

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.............

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not chéeck a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. . .
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016

USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc.

45-2458485

Page 3

Partlll |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year heginning in) >

1

Gifts, grants, contributions,
and membership fees
received. (Do not include

any 'unusual grants.).........

2 Gross receipts from admissions,

merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose ..........

3 Gross receipts from activities

that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.

4 Tax revenues levied for the

organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf.

5 The value of services or

facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ..

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..
7a Amounts included on lines 1,

2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons ..........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13

¢ Addlines7aand7b..........

8 Public support. (Subtract line

7cfromline 6.)...............

(d) 2015

(a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (e) 2016 (f) Total

220,856.|5,113,516./4,868,378.|3,861,817.[14,064,567.

0.

97,000. 25, 383,873.14,323,118.] 4,804,016.

0.

0.

0. 317,856.15,113,541./5,252,251./8,184,935.|18,868,583.

0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

9 Amounts fromline6..........
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,

"

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from
similar Sources. . ...
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 ..
¢ Add lines 10aand 10b........
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon. . .............

12 Other income. Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part VIY ...t

13 Total support. (Add lines 9,

14

10¢, 11, and 12) . ............

(a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c)2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 () Total
0. 317,856.|5,113,541.|5,252,251.(8,184,935.|18,868,583.
2. 2.
0.
2. 0. 0. 0. 0. 2.
0.
0.
2. 317,856.|5,113,541.15,252,251.(8,184,935./18,868,585.

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (N)................cooiiiiin 15 100.00 %

16 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 ... oo 16 100.00 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (0).................... 17 0.00 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part i, line 17.... ... i i 18 0.00 %

19a 33-1/3% support tests—2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33-1/3% support tests—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.... »

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016  USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 4

Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections
A and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A'and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
If ‘No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509¢a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(@), (5), or (6)? If 'Yes, answer (b)
and (c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If 'Yes, describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If 'Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (‘foreign supported organization’)? If "Yes' and
if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,' answer (b)
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action; (iif) the authority under the
organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment to the organizing document).

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VL.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 356% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If 'Yes,’ complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77 If 'Yes,'
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))?
If 'Yes, ' provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If 'Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business _holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding
certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type |1l non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? /f 'Yes,'
answer 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.) .

BAA TEEAC404L  09/28/16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 ~ USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485

PartIV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below, the
governing body of a supported organization?

b A family member of a person described in (a) above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If 'Yes' to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI.

11b

Tc

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint
or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If No,” describe in
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities.
If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove
directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,
applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If ‘Yes,' explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
supporting organization.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f ‘No," describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f ‘No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations played
in this regard.

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1  Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.

b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes,' then in Part Vi identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more of
the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,’ explain in Part VI the reasons for
the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

BAA TEEAOC405L 09/28/16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016  USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc.

45-2458485 Page 6

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type 1ll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(B) Current Year

(A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Qb w(N=

| w|N -

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (see instructions)

(=2}

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4).

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short | .

tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

(B) Current Year
(optional)

(A) Prior Year

b Average monthly cash balances

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

e Discount claimed for biockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Gl bhiw|N|—

DO Wi -

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions).

~

(see instructions).

|:| Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization

BAA

TEEAO406L.  09/28/16
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc.

45-2458485

Page 7

IPa'rt V_ [Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

WIN OO DW

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details
in Part VI). See instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line @ amount

0] @i
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Underdistributions

Distributions Pre-2016

1 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016 (reasonable
cause required — explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2016:

CFrom2013...............
dFrom2014...............
eFrom2015...............

f Total of lines 3a through e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2016 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2016 from Section D,
line 7:

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2016 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater than
zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See
instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3j and 4c.

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2016

8 Breakdown of line 7:
. —

b Excéss frdm 2013

¢ Excess from 2014

d Excess from 2015

e Excess from 2016

BAA

TEEAC407L. 09/28/16




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 8 .
Part VI |Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b;Part Ill, line 12; Part IV,
Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV Section C, line 1
Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

BAA ) TEEAO408L 09/28/16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



OMB No. 1545-0047

Schedule B
e OEZ Schedule of Contributors 2016
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
Internal Revenue Service > Information ahout Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization
Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and ll. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2), Part I}, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that
received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on ()
Form 990, Part VIil, line 1h, or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

For an organization described in section 501 (c)(7%, (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational
purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts [, Il, and Il

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than
$1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious,
charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization becatése
it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year. .. ... >

Caution. An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF), but it must answer 'No' on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF,
Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

TEEAO701L 08/09/16



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 1 of 3 of Partl
Name of organization Employer identification number
USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a (b) ©) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
1__ |Bank of America, N.A. __ __________________ Person [ ]
- Payroll D
100 North Tryon Street _ ___________________ $___2,634,300.| Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
Charlotte, NC 28255 __ ___ __ __ _________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) © @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
2 |Chase Bank Person [ ]
Payroll D
270 Park Ave. _ _ _ _ _ ______________________ S_____ 134,894.| Noncash
(Complete Part 1l for
\New York, NY 10017 _ _____ __ _ _ ____ _________ noncash contributions.)
a (b) (© @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
3__ |Nevada Housing Division ___________________ Person [ |
Payroll [ ]
17220 Bermuda R4, #B_______________________ S8 38,000.| Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
Las Vegas, NV 89119 _ ______ _ _ _ __ __________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) © @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
4 |Caliber Home Loans _ __ ___ _ _ _ _____ | Person
- T - Payroll [:]
3701 Regent Blvd, #200_ ____________________ S 30,000.| Noncash [ |
\ ' (Complete Part Il for
Irving, TX 75063  ____ __ _ _ _ _ __ __________ noncash contributions.)
(a) () © d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
5 {Chase Bank ] Person
- Payroll | ]
270 Park Ave. S = 76,300.| Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
|New York, NY 10017 noncapsh contributions.)
(a (b) (c) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
6 |citibank Person
- T Payroll D
1388-390 Greenwich St ______________________ S 22,797.| Noncash [ |
(Complete Part il for
\New York, NY 10013 __ ________ __ ___ _________ noncash contributions.)
BAA TEEAO702L 08/09/16

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 2 of 3 of Partl
Name of organization Employer identification number
USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (©) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
7__ |Freddie MAC Sponsorship __ _ ________________ Person
i Payroll D
8200 Jones Branch Dr ___ ___________________ S 40,000.| Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
Mclean, VA 22102 o __ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) ©) d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
8__ |Prime Lending _ . ______ person
Payroll D
2 Executive Circle, #210 ____ _______________ S 25,000.| Noncash [ ]
. (Complete Part Il for
Irvine, CA 92614 ______ ____ _ ____ _________ noncash contributions.)
@ (b) (©) d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
9 |Union Bank Person
- Payroll D
1400 California S . __ $ 20,000.| Noncash [ |
s (Complete Part il for
|San Francisco, CA 94104 _ _____ ___ __________ noncapsh contributions.)
(a) (b) © @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
10 _ |US Best Repair Service, Inc. ________________ Person
Payroll [ ]
2004 McGaw Ave_ . ____ § 1 17,500.| Noncash []
. (Complete Part I for
\Irvine, CA 92614 = _ _ __ _________ noncash contributions.)
a (b) ©) d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
11 _ |Veterans association __ __ __________________ Person
- Payroll D
1425 Walnut St _________ $_ _____8,200.| Noncash [ |
, X ; (Complete Part 1i for
Cincinnati, OH 45202 _________________ noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) ©) d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
12 ) _VRM ___________________________________ Person
- - Payroll D
4100 International Pkwy #1000 _ ________$ _____5,000.| Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
Carrollton, TX 75007 ___________________ noncash contributions.)
BAA TEEAO702L  08/09/16
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page

3 of

3 of Partl

Name of organization

Employer identification number

USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (©) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
13 |Wells Fargo Person
B Payroll D
1420 Montgomery St $ 50,000.| Noncash [ |
\ (Complete Part 1l for
|San Francisco, CA 94104  ____ _________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) © @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
14  |Bank of America, N.A._ _____________________ Person
: Payroll D
100 North Tryon Street _ ___ ________________[F_____ 176,750.| Noncash [ |
(Complete Part 1| for
Charlotte, NC 28202 _ ___ ___ ______________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
15 |Asian Real Estate Assmn_ __ __ _ _ ______________ Person
Payroil D
3990 01d Town Ave, #C304, __________________[F_____ 10,000.| Noncash [ |
: (Complete Part Il for
San Diego, CA 92110 _ ___ ____ _____ _________ noncash contributions.)
(@) ) () o
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
16 |Nevada Housing Person
Payroll [ ]
7220 Bermuda R4, #B__ 8 60,000.| Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part il for
\Las Vegas, NV 89119 ___ __ __ __ _________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) © @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person D
e Payroll D
_________________________________________________ Noncash I___]
(Complete Part 1] for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
a (b) © @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person D
- T T TS TS T T T Payroll [:]
_________________________________________________ Noncash D
(Complete Part 1l for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
BAA TEEAO702L 08/09/16 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) Page 1 to 1 ofPartll
Name of organization Employer identification number
USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485

Partll |Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a) No L (b) , © (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part| (see instructions)

|Various residential real properties _____________|
1

| __ | __2,634,300. _______
(a) No. . b) ) © @
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (see instructions)
Various residential real properties _____________|
2

_______________________________________________ 134,894,
(a) No. L (b) . © @
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (see instructions)
Residential real properties ___________________.|
3

________________________________________________ 38,000. ________
(a) No. b) © (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part| (see instructions)

(a) No.
from
Part |

(c)
FMV (or estimateg
(see instructions

@ .
Date received

©)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

)
Date received

BAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) Page 1 to 1 ofPartlli
Name of organization Employer identification number
USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485

Partlll | Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8),
or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (¢) and

the following line entry. For organizations completing Part IIl, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.)............. 5 N/A
Use duplicate copies of Part ll if additional space is needed.
a ® © T ()
Ng. frrto|m Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
N/A

()
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

a
No. from
Partl

(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

(a
No. fzom

Part |

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e)
Transfer of gift

(a)

No. from

Partl

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e
Transfer of gift

BAA
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| OMB No. 1545-0047

2016

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990,
PartV, line 6, 7, 8, 9,10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

> Attach to Form 990. - e
Pepartment of the Treasury | » Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. | ag;relégol;ubhc ’
Name of the organization Employer identification number
USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485
_ |Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number atend ofyear.................

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (duringyear) .......

3 Aggregate value of grants from (duringyear)..........

4 Aggregate value atend ofyear..............

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?................ ... ..., DYes |:| No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit?. .. ... DYeS D No

Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat BPreservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
fast day of the tax year.

l ‘ l Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservalion easements. . ... .. . i e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements .......... ... ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in @)............. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register . ..... .. .. i 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds?.................o.c i DYG‘S |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspebting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
-3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 1700 B () 2 . . oot e e DYes D No

9 In Part XIIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Part lll |Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl line 1. ..o i >3
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X. .. ... o »5

2 |f the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1. .. o >3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X.. .. .. .o o >3
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301L  08/15/16 Schedule D (Form 990) 2016




Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 2
Part Il [Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research H Other
[ Preservation for future generations

4 EFO\{i()j(e a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
ar

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold fo raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organlzat:on s collection?.................... D es L__] No

art IV [Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1als the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ON FOMM 990, PATt X2, ... 1. et ct it ettt e e e e e e [JYes [ No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part Xl and complete the following table:
Amount

cBeginning balance. . ... ... 1c
d Additions during the Year . . ... . i 1d
e Distributions during the Year. .. ... ... i 1e
f Ending balance. . .. .. .. e 1f

2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custedial account liability? . . .. D Yes No
b If "'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XliL ....................

m Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.
(a) Current year (h) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years hack

1 a Beginning of year balance. . ....
b Contributions. .................

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses. ...

d Grants or scholarships.........

€ Other expenditures for facilities
and programs.................

f Administrative expenses.......
gEnd of year balance...........
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment > %
b Permanent endowment > %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
() unrelated organizations . . ... ... e e 3a(i)
(i) related organizations. ... .. .. . e 3a(ji)

b If 'Yes' on line 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?.......................cont 3b

4 Describe in Part Xlil the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
Taland ... . ~~

bBuildings. ...

¢ Leasehold improvements.................... .

dEquipment......... ... 2,479, 868. 1,611,

eOther. ... .o 18,718. 11,866. 6,852,
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.)..................... le 8,463.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

TEEA3302L 08/15/16



Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 JSA Homeownership Foundation, "Inc. 45-2458485 Page 3

[Part VIl |Investments — Other Securities. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives. . ............ ..o oot
(2) Closely-held equity interests ................... ... ..
(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12.). .

Part VIl | Investments — Program Related. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

M
@
©)
@
®)
®
%)
®
®
ao

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 13.). . ™|
Part [X |Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value
(1) Donated Homes 3,868,068.
@
&)
G
®
®)
@
®
©
(0)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 15} ....... .. .. ... . ... iciiiiiiiiiaiioiaeiienss > 3,868,068.
m [Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 111. See Form 990 Part X, lme 25
(a) Description of liability (b) Book value ~
(1) Federal income taxes
(@) Payroll Liabilities 2,030.
®
&)
o |
an |
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25.). . . . .. > 2,030. ~ ~ . .
2. Liahility for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIil, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the orgamzatrons liability for uncertam
tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIl . ...
BAA TEEA3303L 08/15/16 Schedule D (Form 990) 2016




Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 4

Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements. ..........................o

8,184, 935.

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments.................. ..ol 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities. . ......... .. 2b
¢ Recoveries of prioryear grants. . ... i 2c
d Other (Describe inPart XHL) ... ..o 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d. . .. ... . e
3 Subtract line 26 from lNe T ... e e e

8,184,935,

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIlI, line 7by............. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIil.).. S€€ Part XIII ... 4b -260,262.

CAdAIINES da and BB . .. ... e e e e

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.)............................

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

-260,262.
7,924,673.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements. ............ .. ... e 10,248,884,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part |X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities. ... 2a

b Prior year adjustments. .. ... ... oo 2b

COtNEr 0SSO . .ttt ittt e e 2c ~

d Other (Describe in Part XII1.).. S€€ Part XITI .. . ... 2d 260,262.

e Add lines 2a through 2d. ... ... o e 260,262.
3 Subtractline 2e from NE T .. ..o o R 9,988,622.

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b.............. 4a
b Other (Describe inPart XIH.) . ... 4b
CAdd lines da and Ab . .. ... e

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) ...........................

Part Xill | Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part |1, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part IlI, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; PartV, )
line 4: Part X, line 2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

9,988,622.

Schedule D, Part Xl, Line 4b _
Other Revenue Included On Form 990 But Not Incl‘uded In FIS

Fundraising Direct ExXPenSEesS.. ... ..o $ -255,175.
203 o= B - 013 o <= PR -5,087.
Total $ -260,262.

Schedule D, Part XII, Line 2d
Other Expenses And Losses Per Audited F/S

Fundraising Direct ExXPenses. ... .. ... 8 255,175.

T s ot W - 01T o <= O R 5,087.
Total $ 260,262.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

TEEA3304L 08/15/16



Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities | oweno. 15450047

SCHEDULE G . o W . )
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
(Form 990 or 990-E2) organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 201 6 ‘
> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. _ Opento Public |
D f th . Upen 1o Fublic |
|net§r31r;ﬁn§2s/§n$ees£ﬁ?cs: o » Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form$90. __Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485

=1 Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [:] Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b [:I Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g [:] Special fundraising events
d D In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?.................. DYes No

b If 'Yes,' list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

- . v) Amount paid to
(i) Name and address of individual | iy Activity |, (i) Did fundraiser |- iv) Gross receipts ¢ ()or rotained by)

or entity (fundraiser) hanfcclggg? u%f O%g‘}tm{ from activity fundraiser listed in

Yes No

(vi) Amount paid to
(or retained by)

: nization
column (i) orga

10

3 Lis}.all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
TEEA370TL  09/23/16



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 2

Part Il | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than 315,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
(add column (a)
Chapter Fundra None through column (c))
E (event type) (event type) (total number)
v
ﬁ 1 Grossreceipts......coovvivieiiiieiinn, 406, 601. 406, 601.
E
2 Less: Contributions.................... 406,601, 406, 601.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2)......
4 Cashoprizes...........oooiiiiiiin
5 Noncashprizes........................ 10, 449, 10,449.
D
& | 6 Rentrfacility costs...................... 125,152. 125,152,
E
c
T | 7 Foodandbeverages................... 38,113. 38,113.
E
X | 8 Entertainment............. e 6,687. 6,687,
4 !
N1 9 Other direct expenses. ................. 74,774. 74,774.
E
£ ,
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn (d).... ... i, > 255,175.
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d). ........ ... i > -255,175.

Part Ili| Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

) (b) Pull tabs/instant ) (d) Total gaming
E (a) Bingo bingo/progressive (c) Other gaming (add column (a)
\E/ bingo through column (c))
N
1]
E T GroSSTeVENUE. . ..o vvireeeeeenanenns
2 Cashoprizes..........coooiiii i,
E
D X _
& E| 3 Noncashprizes........................
EN
cSs
T El 4 Rent/facility costs......................
5 Other direct expenses..................
| |Yes % |L|Yes % || _|Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor..................... ... No No No
>

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5incolumn (d)..............o i

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 fromline 1, column (d) ...t >
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?...........................on D Yes DNo
bif 'No,' explain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?............. —lj Yes —D_NE -

BAA TEEA3702L 09/23/16 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? ......... ... .. ... oo D Yes D No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
administer Charitable GamMING?. . . ... .ttt e et et D Yes D No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s faCilily . . . ... .ottt et e e e 13a %
B AN OUESIAE FACHY. . .« .ottt et et et e e 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name >
Address »
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?....... DYes D No
b If "Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization™ $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $

¢ If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party:

16 Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided *>

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
state gaming license? DYes l:] No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year » $
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (i) and (v);

and Part I, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional
information. See instructions

BAA TEEA3703L 09/23/16 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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OMB No. 1545-0047

2016

_ OpentoPublic

SCHEDULE M o |
(Form 990) Noncash Contributions

» Complete if the organizations answered 'Yes' on Form 980, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
» Attach to Form 990.

Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. _ Inspection
Name of the organization ’ Employer identification number
USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485
art| | Types of Property
(@) (b) © d
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of(d)etermming
applicable contributions or amounts reported |noncash contribution amounts

items contributed on Form 990,
Part VIII, line 1g

Art —Works ofart. ... o
Art — Historical treasures . ............... ...
Art — Fractional interests . ................. ...,
Books and publications . ............. ... ...
Clothing and household goods. .................
Cars and other vehicles........................
Boatsandplanes................. ... ol
Intellectual property. . ........... ... oo
Securities — Publicly traded. . ... ........ ... ..
Securities — Closely held stock. ................
Securities — Partnership, LLC, or trust interests .
Securities — Miscellaneous. .. ..................

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1

-
N

Qualified conservation contribution —
Historic structures . ........... ... ... .ol

14 Qualified conservation contribution — Other .. ...
15 Real estate — Residential...................... X 80 2,807,194. |Appraisal
16 Real estate — Commercial ..................... .

17 Realestate —Other............. ... ... ... ...
18 Collectibles ...
19 Foodinventory.......... ..o,
20 Drugs and medical supplies....................
21 Taxidermy ... ..oovrvri
22 Historical artifacts...................c il
23 Scientific specimens............... ...l
24 Archeological artifacts ............... ...

—d
w

25 other> )
26 other> C ).
27 other™ ) A
28 Other™ ( ).
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for which the
organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement.......................ooooinn 29

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell
NONCASH CONIIIDUIIONS 2 . ottt et et e e e e e e e e e e e e
b If 'Yes,' describe in Part 1.
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part Il.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (201 6)

TEEA4601L  08/24/16



Schedule M (Form 990) (2016) USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. 45-2458485 Page 2
Part Il [Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items

received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

BAA TEEA4602L 08/24/16 Schedule M (Form 990) (2016)



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
» Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990.

» information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is

OMB No. 1545-0047

2016

_ OpentoPublic
inspection

Name of the organization

USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc.

Employer identification number

45-2458485

Form 990 - Additional DBAs
Veterans Association of Real Estate
Professionals

Form 990, Part lil, Line 4d - Other Program Services Description

The organization rehabilitated five residences and donated them to mortgage free to

a veteran.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 11b - Form 990 Review Process

The Form 990 is presented to the Board of Directors for review prior to filing.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 19 - Other Organization Documents Publicly Available

Information is available upon request.

Form 990, Part XI, Line 9
Other Changes In Net Assets Or Fund Balances

Section 481(a) a@juUsSTment. ... ... .. .. ocoiiiiiiii i

Form 990, Part Xll, Line 1 - Change of Accounting Method

........... s -48,673.

Total $ -48,673.

The organization changed from cash method to the accural method of accounting.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901L  08/16/16

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)



USA HOMEOWNERSHIP FOUNDATION, INC.
DBA VETERANS ASSOCIATION OF REAL ESTATE PROFESSIONALS.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2016
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors

USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc.

DBA Veterans Association of Real Estate Professionals
Corona, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. DBA Veterans
Association of Real Estate Professionals (the Organization) (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of
financial position as of December 31, 2016, and the related statement of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for
the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risk of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purposes of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal controls. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. DBA Veterans Association of Real Estate Professionals as of December 31, 2016,

and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

(Continued)



To the Board of Directors
Independent Auditor's Report
Page 2

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have issued our report dated February 10, 2017 on our
consideration of USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. DBA Veterans Association of Real Estate Professionals' internal
control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and
grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audits.

KHO & PATEL

Uhs & PaTe]

San Dimas, California
February 10, 2017



USA HOMEOWNERSHIP FOUNDATION, INC.
DBA VETERANS ASSOCIATION OF REAL ESTATE PROFESSIONALS
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2016
ASSETS
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 638,010
Homes under construction and held for sale (Note 3) 3,868,068
Property and equipment, net (Note 4) 8,463
Total assets $ 4,514,541
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities
Accounts payable $ 10,800
Accrued expenses 43,112
Notes payable (Note 7) 379,000
Payroll liabilities 2,030
Notes payable - related parties (Note 6) 36,750
Total current liabilities 471,692
Commitments and contingencies (Note 5) -
Total liabilities 471,692
Total net assets 4,042,849
Total liabilities and net assets $ 4,514,541

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes.
3



USA HOMEOWNERSHIP FOUNDATION, INC.
DBA VETERANS ASSOCIATION OF REAL ESTATE PROFESSIONALS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

Operating support
In-kind donations $ 2,807,194
Chapter donations and fundraisers 406,601
National donations and fundraisers 359,274
Corporate sponsorships 250
Rehabilitation contributions 193,913
Total operating support 3,767,232
Operating revenues
Membership dues 94,585
Sale of rehabilitated real estate 4,319,342
Short-term rental income 3,776
Total operating revenue ‘ 4,417,703
Total operating revenue and other support 8,184,935
Operating expenses
Program services expenses 8,980,624
Management and general expenses 136,720
Fundraising expenses 299,540
Total operating expenses 9,416,884
Operating decrease in net assets (1,231,949)
Non-operating activities :
Loss on impairment of assets (832,000)
Non-operating decrease in net assets : (832,000)
Change in net assets _ (2,063,949)
Net assets, beginning of year 6,106,798
Net assets, end of year A $ 4,042,849

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes.
4
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USA HOMEOWNERSHIP FOUNDATION, INC. _
DBA VETERANS ASSOCIATION OF REAL ESTATE PROFESSIONALS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 -

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES v :
Operating decrease in net assets $  (2,063,949)
Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:

Loss on impairment of assets 832,000
Depreciation and amortization expense 15,700
In-kind donations, capitalized ‘ (2,613,281)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: v
Homes under construction and held for sale (Note 3) 4,301,242
Accounts payable - related parties , (48,673)
Accounts payable 10,800
Accrued expenses 43,112
Payroll liabilities (15,971)
Other liabilities (698)
Net cash provided by operating activities 460,282
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayments made on notes payable - related parties 7 (201,443)
Proceeds from loan notes payable - related parties 129,419
Repayments made on notes payable (768,361)
Proceeds from loan notes payable 506,164
Net cash used in financing activities : (334,221)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents : : 126,061
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of the year 511,949
Cash and cash equivalents, end of the year $ 638,010

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Interest paid $ 272,996

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes.
5 !



USA HOMEOWNERSHIP FOUNDATION, INC.
DBA VETERANS ASSOCIATION OF REAL ESTATE PROFESSIONALS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016

Note 1 - General

USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. DBA Veterans Association of Real Estate Professionals (the
Organization) (a nonprofit organization), is a California non-profit organization incorporated on May 11,
2011 dedicated to increasing sustainable homeownership and economic development for the active military and
veteran communities across the.

The Organization is governed by an independent, volunteer Board of Directors who oversees the Organization's
* operations. Revenues to support the Organization are primarily renovation and sale of donated properties,
membership dues, contributions and fundraising activities. :

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies followed in the preparation of the financial
statements.

Basis of Accounting -

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and reflect all
significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities.

Financial Statement Presentation

Contributions are presented in the accompanying financial statements as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions.

The net assets of the Organization are presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
which require it to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of

net assets:

Unrestricted _
Unrestricted undesignated net assets represent resources over which the Organization has discretionary

control and are used to carry on the operations of the Organization. Unrestricted board designated net assets
represent resources designated by the Board of Trustees for particular purposes.

Temporarily Restricted
Temporarily restricted net assets represent resources currently available for use, but expendable only for those
operating purposes specified by the donor. Resources of this class of net assets originate from contributions,

grants, bequests and investment income earned by the restricted fund.



USA HOMEOWNERSHIP FOUNDATION, INC.
DBA VETERANS ASSOCIATION OF REAL ESTATE PROFESSIONALS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial Statement Presentation (concluded)

Permanently Restricted
Permanently restricted net assets are maintained as an endowment, which represents net assets that are

subject to restrictions requiring, in perpetuity, that the principal be invested and permits the Organization to use
all or part of the income earned for general or specific purposes. Generally, the donors permit the Organization
to use all or part of the income earned for either general or donor-specified purposes.

The Organization does not currently have any temporarily or permanently restricted net assets.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers cash in operating bank accounts, cash
on hand and interest bearing short-term investments with maturity of three months or less as cash and cash

equivalents.
Uninsured Cash Balances

The Organization maintains balances in its checking and saving accounts at various financial institutions, which
periodically exceeds the federally insured limits of $250,000, per insured bank. Accordingly, there is a
concentration of credit risk related to amounts on deposit in excess of this coverage. Management believes this
risk is not significant.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. -

Homes Under Construction and Held For Sale

Homes under construction includes the direct and indirect costs of construction, land, and the donated value of
materials and professional services used in the construction of homes. Transfer to homeowners is recorded

when the home is occupied and title is transferred.



USA HOMEOWNERSHIP FOUNDATION, INC.
DBA VETERANS ASSOCIATION OF REAL ESTATE PROFESSIONALS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Contributions and Donor Restrictions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestrictéd or temporarily restricted depending on the existence and/or
nature of any donor restrictions. Contributions not subject to donor restrictions are reported as unrestricted

support.
Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation expense is computed
under the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. ‘

When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed
from the accounts and any resulting gain or loss is reflected in income for the period. The cost of maintenance
and repairs is charged against income as incurred, whereas significant renewals or betterments are capitalized.
Included in the statement of activities are provisions for depreciation in the amount of $11,460.

In-Kind Support

The Organization receives donations from a variety of sources for the furtherance of its objectives. Non-cash
donations are recorded as contributions at their estimated fair market values at the date of donation.
Contributions of services are recognized if the services received creates or enhances nonfinancial assets or
require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need to be
purchased if not provided by donation. For the year ended December 31, 2016, the Organization received
$2,807,194 in donated properties that have been reflected in the statements of activities.

Functional Expense Allocation

The Organization allocates its expenses on a functional basis among its programs and support services.
Expenses that can be identified with a specific program or support services are allocated directly according to
their natural expenditure classification. Other expenses that are common to several functions are allocated

using various methods.

Income Taxes

The Organization follows the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards
Codification (FASB ASC) Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, which prescribes a minimum recognition
threshold and measurement methodology for tax positions taken, or expected to be taken, in a tax return prior
to recognition in the financial statements. The standard also provides guidance for derecognition, classification,
interest and penalties, and accounting in interim periods, disclosure, and transition.



USA HOMEOWNERSHIP FOUNDATION, INC.
DBA VETERANS ASSOCIATION OF REAL ESTATE PROFESSIONALS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31,2016

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (concluded)

Income Taxes (concluded)

The Organization is exempt from federal income tax under the provisions of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and California Revenue and Taxation Code Section 23701d, and therefore no provision for
income taxes is included in the financial statements. The Organization believes that it has appropriate support
for the positions taken on its tax returns and that the exempt status would be sustained on examination.

The Organization classifies interest and penalties on underpayments of income tax, if any, as interest expense
and penalties, respectively, both of which would be included in general and administrative expenses. The
Organization files tax returns in the United States federal and California state jurisdictions.

The Organization believes that it has appropriate support for any tax positions taken affecting its annual filing
requirements, and as such, does not have any uncertain tax positions that are material to the financial
statements. The Organization would recognize future accrued interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax
benefits in income tax expense if such interest and penalties are incurred.

Fair Value Measurements

The Organization has financial instruments whereby the fair market value of the financial instruments could be
different than that recorded on a historical basis on the accompanying statements of financial position. The
Organization’s financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, homes under construction and held
for sale, accounts payable, and notes payable. The carrying amounts of the Organization's financial instruments
excluding homes under construction and held for sale generally approximate their fair values at December 31,

2016. See note 8.

Subsequent Events

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events for potential recognition and/or disclosure through February
10, 2017, the date the financial statements were issued.
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USA HOMEOWNERSHIP FOUNDATION, INC.
DBA VETERANS ASSOCIATION OF REAL ESTATE PROFESSIONALS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016

Note 3 - Homes Under Construction and Held for Sale

A summary of activity in homes under construction and building lots for the year ended December 31, 2016 is
as follows:

Balance — December 31, 2015 $ 6,224,168
Purchased or donated property 2,807,194
Holding and constructions costs ‘ 104,666
VAREP cares homes donated (196,600)
Transfer/sale of homes (4,239,360)
Impairment _ . (832,000)
Property and property development costs $ 3,868,068

‘ Note 4 - Property and Equipment

As of December 31, 20186, the cost of property and equipment is as follows:

Computers $ 16,562
Furniture and equipment 2,156
Production equipment 2479
Less accumulated depreciation - (12,734)
Total, net , $ 8,463

Note 5 — Commitments and Contingencies

Leases

The Organization leased office space under a sublease from Win Win Consulting, Inc., a related party. The
term of the agreement was from November 1, 2014 through September 30, 2016. The lease was classified as
an operating lease and provided for a base monthly rental of $1,200.

On September 13, 2016, the Organization entered into a lease agreement with an unrelated party for office
space. The term of the agreement is October 1, 2016 through September 30, 2017 at a minimum monthly rental

of $1,500.
Rental expense for the year ended December 31, 2016 amounted to $15,300.
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USA HOMEOWNERSHIP FOUNDATION, INC.
DBA VETERANS ASSOCIATION OF REAL ESTATE PROFESSIONALS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- DECEMBER 31, 2016

Note 5 - Commitments and Contingencies (concluded)

Leases (concluded)

Minimum future rental payments under the above non-cancelable operating leases are as follows:

Year ending December 31,

2017 A ) 13,500
Total minimum future rental payments $ 13,500

Legal

The Organization is from time to time involved in ordinary routine litigation incidental to the conduct of its
business. The Organization regularly reviews all pending litigation matters in which it is involved and
establishes reserves deemed appropriate for such litigation matters, such reserved amounts are charged to
operations in the year during which they are accrued.

The Organization believes that no presently pending litigation matters are likely to have a material adverse
effect on the Organization financial statements, taken as a whole.

_ Note 6 — Notes Payable - Related Parties

Current :
portion Total
Unsecured interest free note payable to Rick Mercado,
a related party; matures on October 1, 2017. $ 36,750 $ 36,750
Total notes payable, related parties $ 36,750 $ 36,750
Principal payments on notes payable, related parties are due as follows:
Year ending December 31,
2017 $ 36,750
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USA HOMEOWNERSHIP FOUNDATION, INC.
DBA VETERANS ASSOCIATION OF REAL ESTATE PROFESSIONALS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016

Note 7 — Notes Payable

Current
portion Total

Secured short-term notes payable to various entities for
the construction and maintenance of homes under
construction and held for sale; loans are collateralized
by the various properties owned by the Organization,
bearing interest at 30% per annum, payable at maturity,
various maturity dates through May 16, 2017 $ 379,000 § - 379,000

Total notes payable $ 379,000 $ 379,000
Principal payments on notes payable, are due as follows:
* Year ending December 31, |
2017 - : $ 379,000

Note 8 - Fair Value Measurements

The Organization categorizes its assets and liabilities measured at fair value into a three-level hierarchy based
on the priority of the inputs to the valuation techniques used to determine fair value. The fair value higrarchy
gives highest priority to quoted process in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level I) and the
lowest to unobservable inputs (Level I11). If the inputs used in the determination fo the fair value measurement
fall within different levels of the hierarchy, the categorization of based on the lowest level input that is significant

to the fair value measurement.

Assets and liabilities valued at fair value are categorized based on the inputs to the valuation techniques as
follows:

Level 1~ Inputs that utilize quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
Organization has the ability to access. Fair values for these instruments are estimated using pricing models or
quoted prices of securities with similar characteristics.

Level 2 - Inputs the include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets and inputs that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or lndirecﬂy, for substantially the fill term of the financial
instrument. Fair values for these instruments are estimated using pncmg models, quoted prices of securities
with similar characteristics or discounted cash flows.
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USA HOMEOWNERSHIP FOUNDATION, INC.
DBA VETERANS ASSOCIATION OF REAL ESTATE PROFESSIONALS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016

Note 8 - Fair Value Measurements (concluded)

Level 3 - Inputs that are unobservable inputs for the assets or liability, which are typically based on an entity's
own assumptions, as there is little, if any, related market activity. Fair values for these instruments are

estimated using appraised value.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the Organization may remeasure the carrying value of assets and liabilities
measured on a non-recurring basis to fair value. Adjustments to fair value usually result when certain assets
are impaired. Such assets are written down from their carrying amounts to their fair value.

The Organization’s assets measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis are those for which the Organization
has recorded valuation adjustments and write-offs prior to and during the year ended December 31, 2016. The
following table presents the fair value hierarchy for the balances of the assets Organization measured at fair

value as of December 31, 2016.

Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Homes under construction
and held for sale $ 3,868,068 $ - $ 3,868,068 $ -
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors

USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc.

DBA Veterans Association of Real Estate Professionals
Corona, California

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States, the financial statements of USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. DBA Veterans Association of Real
Estate Professionals for the year ended December 31, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise of USA Homeownership Foundation, inc. DBA Veterans Association of Real Estate Professionals’
basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated February 10, 2017,

Internal Control over Financial Reporting -

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc.
DBA Veterans Association of Real Estate Professionals’ internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to
determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of USA Homeownership
Foundation, Inc. DBA Veterans Association of Real Estate Professionals’ internal control. Accordingly, we do notexpress
an opinion on the effectiveness of USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. DBA Veterans Association of Real Estate

Professionals’ internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees,
in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct misstatements on a timely
basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected
and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

QOur consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material

weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether USA Homeownership Foundation, Inc. DBA Veterans
Association of Real Estate Professionals’ financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under

Government Auditing Standards.
' (Continued)



To the Board of Directors
Page 2

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the
entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

KHO & PATEL

K ' PT

San Dimas, California
February 10, 2017



